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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

31 31 31 31 31
7,458 7,244 7,397 8,310 9,403
757,957 736,208 751,757 844,545 955,627
2,790 2,736 2,045 2,717 2,352
283,548 278,060 207,833 276,129 239,034
1,486 1,331 857 1,197 932
151,022 135,270 87,097 121,651 94,719
915 915 915 915 915
92,991 92,991 92,991 92,991 92,991
91,500 91,500 91,500 91,500 91,500
7,662 7,557 7,738 8,520 9,397
778,689 768,018 786,413 865,888 955,017
88,913 95,302 102,740 109,625 114,723
9,036,228 9,685,542 10,441,466 11,141,189 11,659,298
83.74 82.59 84.57 93.11 102.70
8,510 8,394 8,595 9,463 10,437
16.24 14.55 9.37 13.08 10.19
1,650 1,479 952 1,329 1,036
8.6 7.9 7.5 7.8 8.2
20.5 17.5 11.2 14.7 10.4
3,852 4,398 4,874 3,767 7,839
391,479 446,969 495,345 382,840 796,678
(2,663) (9,886) (11,778) (11,921) (9,830)
(270,641) (1,004,714) (1,196,998) (1,211,531) (999,023)
(2,959) 5,151 5,996 6,746 2,285
(300,723) 523,496 609,373 685,596 232,225
5,060 4,723 3,815 2,407 2,701
514,248 479,998 387,718 244,623 274,503
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$5,068 $6,113 $7,141 21% 17%
1,897 1,797 1,859 G)% 3%
406 400 403 @)% 1%
7,371 8,310 9,403 13% 13%
98 89 99 )% 11%
- - 197 - 100%
7,469 8,399 9,699 12% 15%
4,012 4,857 5,914 21% 22%
1,340 736 1,137 45)% 54%
170 308 441 81% 43%
767 825 909 8% 10%
437 635 501 45 QL)%
$743 $1,038 $797 40% (23)%
2015 1,038 2016 797
2016
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« )
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™S
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82 60 52 Q7% @3)%
414 484 541 17% 12%
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60 94 79 57% (16)%

$114 $159 $135 39% (15)%

2015 159 2016
135 2015 2016
49
40 31
81 15
2015 2016 14 2016
2015 10
2014

42/326



2016

2015

2016

2015

50
22

2016

2016

2016

2015 638
719
2016
2015 105
65
2016
14
2016
2015
318
2015
252

43/326

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

221

269

oOoOooodn

2015



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015 729
580 2015 2016
37.9 38.4 2015 2016
ALCO

2015 31 2016 31

44/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

Ogoooood
2015 31 2016 31

$688 $973

(635) (905)

$53 $68

$2,274 $1,310

(2,184) (1,303)

$90 $7

2016 31 320
718
22 2015 31
145
1,694
10

14—

45/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

T™MCC

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

T™MCC

46/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

47/326



™S

T™S

T™S

™S
™S

48/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

T™MS

T™MS

T™MS

T™MS



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

™S

T™S

TMCC

TMCC

TFS

TMCC

TMCC

49/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

50/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

FASB

FASB SEC

FASB

51/326



10

11

52/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



12

13

53/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



14

2017

2014

28

54/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



15

16

55/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



17

18

19

56/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

CFPB CFPB

2015 31
CFPB CFPB
CFPB

2016 CFPB

CFPB ™IS

57/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

CFPB CFPB

CFPB FTC
CFPB FTC

CFPB
CFPB
CFPB

2016 CFPB

58/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

FSOC SIFI
FSB G-SIFI
TMCC SIFI FSB

G-SIFI

2015 21

0TC
CFTC
SEC
CFTC SEC
0TC

0TC

59/326



20

oTC

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

oTC

oTC
oTC 0TC

oTC

60/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

ooooood
TFS
TMCC 15—
TMCC 50,000,000,000
TMCC
2015 11
(The Bank of New York Mellon)
E14 5AL
(London E14 5AL)
(Canary Wharft)
(One Canada Square)
TMCC 2015
TMCC  TMCC TCPR
2016 2018 2020
364 5.0 5.0
5.0 2015 11
TMCC TCPR 2017 2019 2021
364 5.0 5.0

5.0
TMCC

61/326



TMCC

62/326

TMCC

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

T™MCC



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2016

DSSO

™S CSC

63/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016 2015
™S 2016 2015
™S
™S 2016

2016 2015

64/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015
2016

65/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2016 31

66/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

67/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

68/326



60

™S

T™S
TMCC

™S

69/326

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

TMCC  TMS
31
2014 2015 2016
0.31% 0.32% 0.42%
0.19% 0.23% 0.31%
0.28% 0.29% 0.38%
1.17% 1.21% 1.27%
$6,341 $6,632 $6,934
)
0.19% 0.23% 0.29%
0.15% 0.17% 0.22%
0.18% 0.21% 0.26%

oOoOooodn

™S



2015

31

2015

0.29
2015

2015
0.21

2016
1.21

70/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

31 0.38
2016 1.27
6,632 2016 6,934
2016 0.26



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
31
2014 2015 2016
$527 $454 $485
170 308 441
« D - - ©)
« ) (243) 277) (384)
$454 $485 $535
2015 10
2014 2015 2016 85 86
72
31
2014 2015 2016

0.59% 0.62% 0.64%

0.27% 0.24% 0.31%

0.50% 0.50% 0.52%

2016 2015 31 485 50
2016 31 535 2015
2015 0.50 2016
0.52 2015
0.62 2016 0.64
2015 0.24 2016 0.31

17 T™S

71/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2015 31 2016 31
$27,006 $26,608
52,307 52,856
10,837 14,139
81 122
$90,231 $93,725

721326



2016 6.3 14.7
9.0
TFS

TFS TMCC

TFS
T™MCC
2016
20.3
2016 31

73/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TFS

TFS

31

2016 31

15



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OOooOoOoOoo
2016
25.1 29.8 27.2
( MTN
MTN y ( EMT? « D
2015 31
( ) $32,722 $16,100 $480 $5,222 $54,524
2016
10,366( ) 3,173( ) - 2,050( ) 15,589
2016
(9,420) (4,625) - (2,050) (16,095)
2016 31
( ) $33,668 $14,648 $480 $5,222 $54,018
2016 30
$3,616 $- $- $500 $4,116
2016 MTN 30 0.6 4.3
2016 EMTN 0.0 3.6
0.4 1.5
SEC SEC
2018
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2016

EMTN

30

EMTN

EMTN

28.0
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2007 10
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SEC
2015 31 2016 31 SEC
364
2015 11 TMCC TCPR 2017 2019
2021 364 5.0
5.0 5.0

2016 31
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5.3

2018

31

TMCC

TFS
TFS

TFS

2.1 2019

2016 31

TFS

TFS
100
10

2016 31

( )TFS
)

781326
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ooooood
2016 31 T™MCC
2.7 2017 125
375 2020
2015

88,834



1
2
TFS TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC

TFS

30

TFS TFS
TFS

TFS

100
100,000

TMCC
TMCC

TMCC TFS

TMCC TMCC

TMCC

TFS

TFS
TMCC
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T™CC
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TFS
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TCPR

TFS

TCPR TFS

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

TFS
TFS

TMCC

TMCC

TCPR

TMCC

78
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14—
2016 31
2015 31 2016 31
2016 31
) $94,808 $47,573 $26,324 $11,929 $8,982
( 4,503 977 1,363 786 1,377
(1,269) (20) (135) (241) (873)
(G 7,706 7,706 - - _
55 22 26 6 1
« D 6 6 - - -
$105,809 $56,264 $27,578 $12,480 $9,487
150 932
2016 31
2016 31 6.5
2016 31 12.6 2016
31 8.9
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2016
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100
ALCO
12
100
2015 31 2016 31 100bp
100bp 100bp
2015 31 $(3.1) $(45.2)
2016 31 $11.1 $(11.3)
100bp 2016

31 2015 31
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LIBOR

2016 31
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I1SDA
2016 31
1SDA
I1SDA
2015 31 2016 31
AA $- $2
A 54 63
BBB - 5
) $54 $70
2015 31 2016 31
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2015 31

AAA AA A BBB BB
$4,357 $4,359 $4,230 $129 $- $- $-
10 12 3 8 1 - -
175 175 - 175 - - -
37 37 - 37 - - -
138 145 - 5 50 76 14
103 107 15 67 17 6 2
39 39 6 1 18 14 -
1,726 1,797 - 1,294 376 127 -
$6,585 $6,671 $4,254 $1,716 $462 $223 $16

2016 31

AAA AA A BBB BB
$2,833 $2,835 $2,688 $147 $- $- $-
10 11 3 7 1 - -
500 500 - 325 175 - -
50 50 - 50 - - -
482 487 - 186 181 110 10
101 104 14 68 15 5 2
38 37 4 1 18 14 -
2,097 2,127 - 1,190 645 226 66
$6,111 $6,151 $2,709 $1,974 $1,035 $355 $78
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VaR
30 99
VaR
2015 31 2016 31
$53 $46
$52 $39
$56 $51
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2017

CSC
DSSO CSC
CSC
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100,000 91,500 8,500
91,500
50,000,000 915,000,000
1996 5,000 91,500 50 8,150 929 9,145
"
90501
‘ 91,500 100
19001
2016
THCC THCC 2014 2015
HCC  TESIC 665 435

2016

93/326



TMCC

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

)
1955 20 1983 T™MCC 2008
2013
2013
2013 10 TMCC
2013 10 2015 TFS
2013 10 2016 TFSIC
2015 2016 TFSIC
2016 TFSIC
2013
T™CC 2013 10 T™CC
1961 12 11 1998 2002 2007 12
TFS 2008 2012
12 TFS
2013 2013 12 TFS
2013 2013
2014 2016
TFSIC
2016 2016 TFSIC
2016 TFSIC
2014
T™MCC
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1957 23 TMCC
2003 TMCC
2006 12 TMCC
TFS
2006 12 2008 TMCC
2008
2012 12 TMCC
2008 10 2013
TFSIC
2013 2013 TFSIC
2013 10 2015 TESIC
2015
2016 TFSIC
2016 TFSIC
2013
TMCC
2013 10 TMCC
1959 15 1982
2004 2011
2011
2016
2015
TFS 2015 TFS
2015 TESIC
2016 TFSIC
2015 TMCC
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1955 10 14 1982 ™S 2000
2001
2001 2002
2002 12 2004
2004
2005
2005 2006
2006
TMCC TMCC  TMS
2006
2007 11 ™S 2007
11 ™S 2012
2013 ™S
2008 2013
2013
2013 TMNA
1957 1980 2008 2010
2010
2013 ™S
2013 TMCC
1961 1990 ™S 2012 2013
2007 10 2016 ™S
2013 2016
2013
2016
2016
TFSIC TFS
2016 TMCC

TMCC
TMCC
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TMCC
)
1955 20
1961 12 11
1957 23
TMCC
TMCC 2016 2016

2,479,867
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2015 ™S
2015 2015
2015 TMCC  TCPR
120 60
60
50
62
55
65
25
™S
TMCC
T™S

2015
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a
60
™S
T™S
ESP
2015 ™S
SERP T™MCC
SERP SERP
SERP a SERP
b SERP
C
100

™S

SERP
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ESP
2015
SERP
62
25
30
SERP
SERP 55
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T™MS DCP SERP
TMCC ™S
DCP
100 10
15
™S
2015
DCP
DCP
DCP DCP
T™MS
T™S
PULTIP TFS
PULTIP
DCP
12 31

PULTIP

100/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
1A
1A TMCC
IT 1A
1A
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1A
TMCC ARA
ARA
TMCC
1A 1A 11
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31
2015 2016
$8,319 $8,960
- 113
448 494
a7 591
$8,814 $10,158
10-K
10-Q
2016 31
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2015
2016
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2015 2016 31 2016 31
TMCC 1934
2016 SEC 10-K
38 5 — 131
23 103
193
SEC
134 2016 28 UFJ

101.63
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31

2014 2015 2016
$5,068 \515,061 $6,113 \621,264 $7,141 \725,740
1,897 192,792 1,797 182,629 1,859 188,930
432 43,904 400 40,652 403 40,957
7,397 751,757 8,310 844,545 9,403 955,627
4,012 407,740 4,857 493,617 5,914 601,040
1,340 136,184 736 74,800 1,137 115,553
2,045 207,833 2,717 276,129 2,352 239,034
567 57,624 638 64,840 719 73,072
— — — — 197 20,021
135 13,720 194 19,716 164 16,667
2,747 279,178 3,549 360,685 3,432 348,794
170 17,277 308 31,302 441 44,819
965 98,073 1,046 106,305 1,161 117,992
258 26,221 269 27,338 318 32,318
1,393 141,571 1,623 164,945 1,920 195,130
1,354 137,607 1,926 195,739 1,512 153,665
497 50,510 729 74,088 580 58,945
$857 \87,097 $1,197 \121,651 $932 \94,719
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31
2014 2015 2016
$857 | \87,097 $1,197 | \121,651 $932 | \94,719
2014 508
2015 (38) (3.862) ay | @,118) 64 6,504 Gy | (5.183)
2016 32 3,252
— — @y | (4,472) 4) 407)
2014
2015 26 2,642
2016 203
ay | @,118) 20 2,033 G5 | (5,590)
$846 | \85,979 $1,217 | \123,684 $877 | \89,130
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2015 31 2016 31
$2,407 \244,623 $2,701 \274,503
784 79,678 1,010 102,646
7,131 724,724 6,540 664,660
65,893 6,696,706 65,636 6,670,587
31,128 3,163,539 36,488 3,708,275
2,282 231,920 2,348 238,627
$109,625 |  \11,141,189 $114,723 | \11,659,298
$90,231 \9,170,177 $93,725 \9,525,272
7,519 764,156 8,016 814,666
3,355 340,969 3,585 364,344
101,105 10,275,301 105,326 10,704,281
14
2015 2016 31
100,000 915 92,991 915 92,991
91,500
2 203 2 203
220 22,359 165 16,769
7,383 750,334 8,315 845,053
8,520 865,888 9,397 955,017
$109,625 [ \11,141,189 $114,723 | \11,659,298
10
2015 31 2016 31
$11,509 \1,169,660 $14,130 \1,436,032
1,193 121,245 2,504 254,482
15 1,524 84 8,537
$12,717 \1,292,429 $16,718 \1,699,050
$10,837 \1,101,364 $14,139 \1,436,947
3 305 5 508
$10,840 \1,101, 669 $14,144 \1,437,455
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2013 31 $915 $2 $211 $6,429 $7,557
2014 31 — — — 857 857
— — (11) — (11)
— — — (665) (665)
2014 31 $915 $2 $200 $6,621 $7,738
2015 31 — — — 1,197 1,197
— — 20 — 20
_ — — (435) (435)
2015 31 $915 $2 $220 $7,383 $8,520
2016 31 — _ — 932 032
— — (55) — (55)
2016 31 $915 $2 $165 $8,315 $9,397
2013 31 \92,991 \203 \21,444 \653,379 \768,018
2014 81 — — — 87,007 87,007
— — (1,118) — (1,118)
— — — (67,584) (67,584)
2014 31 \92,991 \203 \20,326 \672,892 \786,413
2015 81 — — — 121,651 121,651
— — 2,033 — 2,033
— — — (44,209) (44,209)
2015 31 \92,991 \203 \22,359 \750,334 \865,888
2016 81 — — — 94,719 94,719
— — (5,590) — (5,590)
2016 31 \92,991 \203 \16,769 \845,053 \955,017
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31
2014 2015 2016
$857 \87,007 $1,197 \121,651 $932 \94,719
4,045 411,093 4,895 497,479 5,965 606,223
@,278)| (129,883)]  (1.539)[  (156,409)(  (1,713)  (174,092)
170 17,277 308 31,302 441 44,819
589 59,860 628 63,824 672 68,295
05)|  (20.834)  (2.380)|  (241,879) 1,143 116,163
— — (70) (7,114) (6) (610)
— — — — (197) (20,021)
@153)|  (15,549) (140) (14,228) (226) (22,968)
9 915 ) (407) (15) (1,524)
87 8,842 (350) (35,571) 66 6,708
516 52,441 760 77,239 531 53,966
(11) (1,118) 84 8,537 (83) (8,435)
248 25,204 378 38,416 329 33,436
4,874 495,345 3,767 382,840 7,839 796,678

(5.114)| (519,736)|  (6,164)|  (626,447)|  (7.447)|  (756,839)

596 60,571 991 100,715 914 92,890
4,510 458,351 3,529 358,652 7,026 714,052
(25,790)| (2,621,038)|  (25,584)| (2,600,102)| (24,956)| (2,536,278)
23,961 | 2,435,156 24,602 | 2,500,301 24,523 | 2,492,272

04|  (81,711) 222 22,562 (512) (52,035)

(14,410)| (1,464,488)]  (16,969) (1,724,559)] (19,917)| (2,024,165)

6,636 674,417 6,444 654,904 8,283 841,801
_ _ — — 2,317 235,477
@41)|  (24,493) 12) (1,220) 7 711
(1,077 (109,456) 1,077 109,456 — —
(45) (4,573) 7 (5.793) (68) (6,911)

(11,778)| (1,196,998)|  (11,921)| (1,211,531)  (9.830)]  (999,023)
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31

2014 2015 2016
20,226 | 2,055,568 25,817 | 2,623,782 25,564 | 2,598,069
(16,662)| (1,693,359)|  (17,934)| (1,822,632)|  (22.865)| (2,323,770)
3,123 317,390 @08)|  (71,548) (410)|  (41,668)
(26) (2,642) 2 203 ) 407)
TFSA (665)|  (67,584) 435)  (44,209) — —
5,996 609,373 6,746 685,596 2,285 232,225
(908)|  (92,280) (1,408)|  (143,095) 294 29,879
4,723 | 479,998 3,815 | 387,718 2,407 244,623
$3,815 [ \387,718 $2,407 | \244,623 $2,701 | \274,503
$1,102 [ \111,996 $1,048 [ \106,508 $1,190 [ \120,940
$(30)[  \(3,049) $143 [ \14,533 $(95)[  \(9,655)
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TMCC
TFS 100
TFSA
TFS ™C 100 TFS T™C

TMCC

T™C
2016

100
™IS
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2016 31
11
2016 31
US GAAP
TMCC
VIE
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE

VIE
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22

VIE
VIE

VIE
VIE



US GAAP
2014 12
TICF

TMCC
2015 31

VIE

VIE

10

360

VIE
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2015 10 TICF
2.3
197 2016
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120

2015 10
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2015 10 TICF
2015 10
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120

2016 2015 31 ™IS

2016 2015 31
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TMCC TFSA TMCC
TMNA TFSA TMCC
TMCC TMCC
TMCC TFSA TMCC

2014 FASB

2015 FASB

TMCC 2018
2015 FASB
2016
2015 FASB
2015
FASB
2016
2015 FASB
US GAAP

2016
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2015 FASB
2016
2015 FASB
2016
2016 FASB
2018
2016 FASB
2016 FASB
2016 FASB
2017
2016 FASB
2016 FASB
2016 FASB

2018

2018

132/326

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2017
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2017
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2015

2016

2015

31

2015

31
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2015 31

$249 $820 $— $— $1,069
40 — — — 40
— 1,105 — — 1,105
289 1,925 — — 2,214
4,215 142 2 — 4,359
— 12 — — 12
— 175 — — 175
37 — — — 37
— 131 14 — 145
— 59 — — 59
— — 4 — 4
— — 44 — 44
— — 39 — 39
NAV — 148 — — 148
— 37 — — 37
— 335 — — 335
— 20 — — 20
— 268 — — 268
— 55 — — 55
— 232 — — 232
— 399 — — 399
— 72 — — 72
— 71 — — 71
— 160 — — 160
460 — — — 460
4,712 2,316 103 — 7,131
— 210 7 — 217
_ 470 1 — 471

— — — (635) (635)
— 680 8 (635) 53
5,001 4,921 111 (635) 9,398

— (1,888) — — (1,888)

— (386) — — (386)
— — — 2,184 2,184

— (2,274) — 2,184 (90)
$5,001 $2,647 $111 $1,549 $9,308
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2016 31
$360 $1,209 $— $— $1,569
450 105 — — 555
— 500 — — 500
810 1,814 — — 2,624
2,777 56 2 — 2,835
— 11 — — 11
300 200 — — 500
— 50 — — 50
228 252 7 — 487
— 59 — — 59
— — 3 — 3
— — 42 — 42
— — 37 — 37
NAV — 178 — — 178
— 358 — — 358
— 19 — — 19
— 246 — — 246
— 66 — — 66
— 212 — — 212
— 302 — — 302
— 124 — — 124
— 102 — — 102
— 140 — — 140
380 — — — 380
389 — — — 389
4,074 2,375 91 — 6,540
— 329 — — 329
— 601 39 — 640
— 4 — — 4
— — — (905) (905)
— 934 39 (905) 68
4,884 5,123 130 (905) 9,232
— (821) 14) — (835)
— (475) — — (475)
— — — 1,303 1,303
— (1,296) 14 1,303 @
$4,884 $3,827 $116 $398 $9,225
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2015

31

2015

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

ooooooo
2016 85
47
2016 2015
2015 31
)
(
$2 $12 $48 $27 $89 $3 $70 $73 $162
— — — — — — (54) (54) (54)
— — 2 — 2 — — — 2
— 3 12 22 37 — — _ 37
— (©)] ©) ®) (15) — — — (15)
— — ©) ©) 12) @ (©) 11 (23)
— 2 — — 2 — — — 2
$2 $14 $48 $39 $103 $1 $7 $8 $111
$— $(54) $(54) $(54)
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2015

2016

31
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OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

ooooOoog
2016 31
)
(
$2 $14 $48 $39 $103 $1 $7 $8 $111
_ — — — — 34 (13) 21 21
— () @) ) O) — — — O)
— — 2 5 7 — — — 7
— @) — €) ® — — — ®
— — ® ©) ® 4 ® O) 12
— O) — — O) — — — O)
$2 $7 $45 $37 $91 $39 $(14) $25 $116
$34 $(13) $21 $21
2016 2015 31
2016 2015 31
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2015 31
$49,734 $— $— $49,887 $49,887
217 — — 223 223
9,123 — — 9,176 9,176
4,602 — — 4,564 4,564
1,815 — — 1,804 1,804
$27,006 $— $27,006 $— $27,006
52,388 — 53,174 634 53,808
10,837 — — 10,832 10,832

2016 31
$49,865 $— $— $49,551 $49,551
9,160 — — 9,207 9,207
4,590 — — 4,277 4,277
1,888 — — 1,894 1,894
$26,608 $— $26,608 $— $26,608
52,978 — 52,913 1,387 54,300
14,139 — — 14,125 14,125
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128

94
308

2016
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31
2015 31
2015
2016 31
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2015 31
( )
$4,357 $3 $(1) $4,359
10 2 — 12
175 — — 175
37 — — 37
138 7 — 145
57 2 — 59
3 1 — 4
43 1 — 44
39 — — 39
NAV 148 — — 148
35 2 — 37
311 24 — 335
19 1 — 20
256 15 ®) 268
50 6 @ 55
235 — ®) 232
390 9 — 399
63 9 — 72
73 — ©)) 71
146 14 — 160
190 270 — 460
$6,775 $366 $(10) $7,131
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Ogoooood
2016 31
( )
$2,833 $3 $(1) $2,835
10 1 — 11
500 — — 500
50 — — 50
482 7 @ 487
57 2 — 59
2 1 — 3
42 1 @ 42
38 — @ 37
NAV 178 — — 178
353 6 @ 358
19 — — 19
243 8 ) 246
67 — @ 66
201 11 — 212
297 5 — 302
117 8 @ 124
101 1 — 102
145 — ) 140
376 4 — 380
162 227 — 389
$6,273 $285 $(18) $6,540
250

90
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2016

10

10

2015

2014

31

31
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ooooooo
12 12
31
2014 2015 2016
( )
$59 $71 $59
$(4) $(1) $3)
$(55) $— $(50)
50 55
2015 31
2016 31
( )
$2,664 $2,665
1,044 1,047
71 72
96 99
139 141

$4,014 $4,024
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Ogoooood
10
2015 31 2016 31

( )
$39,141 $36,020
11,682 14,343
15,744 15,899
66,567 66,262
646 663
(911) (868)
(301) (289)
(108) (132)
(409) (421)
$65,893 $65,636

2015 10 1.1 TICF
546 490 53

16
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31 ( )
2017 $14,337 $11,773
2018 12,902 1,608
2019 10,399 906
2020 7,338 532
2021 4,006 501
1,381 579
$50,363 $15,899

2015 31 308 2016
31
2015 10

TICF 2015 10
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2015 2016 2015 2016
31 31 31 31
( )
29 $49,684 $49,590 $511 $—
30 59 467 584 8 —
60 89 100 129 2 —
90 51 60 — —
$50,302 $50,363 $521 $—
2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016
31 31 31 31 31 31
( )
$7,993 $8,099 $3,782 $3,822 $1,643 $1,686
1,137 1,041 842 763 176 229
60 113 37 109 32 17
36 9 4 10 2 1
$9,226 $9,262 $4,665 $4,704 $1,853 $1,933
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2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016
31 31 31 31 31 31
)

$76 $98 $76 $98 $14 $9

52 119 52 119 10 15

34 37 34 37 31 30

$162 $254 $162 $254 $55 $54
$105 $185 $105 $185
91 98 91 98
2 3 2 3
$198 $286 $198 $286
$264 $226 $261 $223
$264 $226 $261 $223
$264 $226 $261 $223
181 283 181 283
143 217 143 217
36 40 36 40
$624 $766 $621 $763

299 172
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31 31
2015 2016 2015 2016
( )

$29 $86 $— $1

26 93 1 2

25 35 1 2

$80 $214 $2 $5
$66 $132 $1 $3

91 92 3 4

3 4 — —

$160 $228 $4 $7
$294 $246 $22 $18

1 — — —

$295 $246 $22 $18
$294 $246 $22 $18

1 — — —

95 218 1 4

117 185 4 6

28 39 1 2
$535 $688 $28 $30

2016 2015
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2016 2015

2016 2015

2016
2015

2016 2015 12

10
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OooooOodd
2015 31 2016 31
( )
$37,555 $42,220
1,571 3,364
39,126 45,584
(169) (190)
(968) (1,080)
(6,785) (7,712)
(76) (114)
$31,128 $36,488
2015 10 1.0
TICF
31 )
2017 $5,523
2018 3,764
2019 1,555
2020 189
2021 17
$11,048
2016 2015 31
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2015 10
2016 2015
2014
2015 31
2015 31

OooooOodd
31
2014 2015 2016
( )

$527 $454 $485
170 308 441
— — )
(243) Q17) (384)
$454 $485 $535

2014 72 86 85

2015 31
( )

$296 $2 $88 $386
(273) 0 Q@) (276)
61 1 1 63
215 1 20 236
$299 $2 $108 $409
$— $— $55 $55
$299 $2 $53 $354
$50,302 $521 $15,744 $66,567
$— $— $360 $360
$50,302 $521 $15,384 $66,207
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264 2015
2015 31
NS 917
122 NS
2016 31
)

2015 $299 $2 $108 $409
(328) Q@ — (329)
49 — — 49
269 1 28 298
— @ ® ®
2016 31 $289 $— $132 $421
$— $— $54 $54
$289 $— $78 $367
2016 31 $50,363 $15,899 $66,262
$— $— $540 $540
$50,363 $15,359 $65,722
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ooooooo
226 2016 31
2016 31
™S 982
136
™S
60
2015 31 2016 31
( )
60

$153 $189
52 80
$205 $269

60
120
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2015 31
90
30 59 60 89 90
29
( )
$467 $100 $51 $618  $49,684  $50,302 $32
8 2 — 10 511 521 —
— — — — 9,226 9,226 —
_ _ — — 4,665 4,665 —
— — — — 1,853 1,853 —
$475 $102 $51 $628  $65,939  $66,567 $32
2016 31
90
30 59 60 89 90
29
( )
$584 $129 $60 $773  $49,500  $50,363 $35
— — — — 9,262 9,262 —
— — — — 4,704 4,704 —
— — — — 1,933 1,933 —
$584 $129 $60 $773  $65,480  $66,262 $35
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31
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1SDA

2016

2016

2016 31
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2015 31

( )
$190 $4 $26,549 $467 $26,739 $471
271 24 913 193 1,184 217
$461 $28 $27,462 $660 $27,923 $688
(635)
$53
$— $— $64,852 $386 $64,852 $386
— — 50 — 50 —
251 43 12,971 1,845 13,222 1,888
$251 $43 $77,873 $2,231 $78,124 $2,274
(2,184)
$90

156/326



2015

2016

31

31

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

Ogoooood
145
1,694 10
2016 31
( )
$— $— $29,469 $640 $29,469 $640
_ — 1,679 4 1,679 4
364 39 4,337 290 4,701 329
$364 $39 $35,485 $934 $35,849 $973
(905)
$68
$— $— $68,383 $475 $68,383 $475
— — 30 — 30 —
— — 9,340 835 9,340 835
$— $— $77,753 $1,310 $77,753 $1,310
(1,303)
$7
320
718

157/326
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2015
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31
2014 2015 2016
( )
$1,262 $1,213 $1,308
(85) (43) (16)
(202) (147) 9%)
210 123 103
1,185 1,146 1,301
20 19 —
8 122 —
28 141 —
(€39 (142) @
®3) @ @
(45) (2,375) 503
185 2,248 (573)
18 (282) (92)
$1,340 $736 $1,137

2014 31
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2015 31 2016 31
( )

$1,184 $1,177

188 319

122 131

174 31

53 68

561 622

$2,282 $2,348

$1,825 $1,985

90 7

855 939

405 462

180 192

$3,355 $3,585

2015 2016 2015 2016
31 31 31 31
( )
$27,006 $26,608 0.21 0.60
52,307 52,856 1.86 1.76
10,837 14,139 0.60 0.91
81 122

$90,231 $93,725 1.22 1.30

159/326
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2016 31
83
2047
2016 31 3.1
17.9 0.8 9.4 35.1
2015 31
3.3 17.4 0.8 9.4
35.0
2016
2015 31 13.1 12.4
2016 31 0.5 1.7 2015 31 0.4 1.5
10
2016

31 2015 31 41
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oOoOooodn
31 ( )

2017 $47,521
2018 16,164
2019 9,745
2020 5,163
2021 6,608
8,524

$93,725

10
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
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VIE

1,264
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oOoOooodn

VIE
2015 31
VIE VIE
( )
$730 $11,682 $11,509 $4 $9,980 $3
54 1,571 1,193 11 857 —
$784 $13,253 $12,702 $15 $10,837 $3
2016 31
VIE VIE
( )
$853 $14,343 $14,130 $6 $12,449 $4
136 3,364 2,504 78 1,690 1
$989 $17,707 $16,634 $84 $14,139 $5
VIE T™MCC
VIE TMCC TMCC
VIE 2016 2015 31
1,275 T™MCC
VIE
TMCC
VIE
VIE
VIE

162/326
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TMCC
TMCC
T™MS
TDIG
™S
VIE
2016 2015 31 TDIG
2016 2015
2014
VIE
2016 2015 31
11
364
2015 11 TMCC TCPR
2017 2019 2021 364
5.0 5.0

5.0
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2016 31

T™MCC 2016 31 TMCC 2017 2018

2019 2020 2.7 125 2.1

375 5.3
2016 2015 31
12
™S
TMcC
™S
2015 ™S
2015 ™S
25 120
60

™S T™MCC 2016

2015 2014 11 15
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2015
TMCC  TMS

™S
10
TMCC
13 16

13
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TMS
30
66 2/3
2016 2015 2014
55
2016 2015 2014 13
31
2014 2015 2016
(
$(24) $(25) $73
(€)) (15) 33)
8 9 9
(19) (31) 49
460 644 420
54 117 111
2 €)) —
516 760 531
$497 $729 $580
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Ogoooood
31
2014 2015 2016
35.0 35.0 35.0
3.1 3.2 3.2
1.4 (0.3) 0.2
36.7 37.9 38.4
2016 2016 2015 2014
31
2015 2016
( )

$8,576 $8,579

570 642

292 316

329 344

$9,767 $9,881

328 431

258 292

1,615 1,097

67 67

2,268 1,887

(20) (22)
$2,248 $1,865
) $7,519 $8,016
2016 2015 31

102 136
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2016 2015
912
2035
2016 2015
2015 31
2015 12 18
50
2015 10
2016 31
2016 31
2015
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TFSB
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31
1,435 2029
2016 31 2017 2036
67 2015 31
71
31
99 96 2016 31
22
2016 95 2015
2015
TMCC TICF TICF
89
2016 2015
208 196
TMNA
11 2015 31 13
TMcC
31 TMCC TFSA

ooooood
2035
2016
20
143
T™CC
31
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31
2014 2015 2016
( )
$7 $6 $—
— — 1
@ — —
_ 6) _
$6 $— $1
2016 2015 2014 31
2016 2015 2014 31
2016
12
2016 2015 2014

2016 31 2016 2015 IRS 2014 IRS 2016
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14
TMCC
15 ™S
™S
2016
25
23
31
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

Ooooodo
2015 31 2016 31
( )
$1,137 $1,168
60 55
1,197 1,223
100 100
$1,297 $1,323
2018
2015 2014 25 26
2016 2015 31 16
2016 31
T™S
( )
$22
17
9
4
2
1

$55
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2014 28
T™C 2017
120
2016
T™MCC TMCC
100
31 2028 20 2029 50
2030 10 2031 10 2032 10 TMCC
T™MCC
TMCC 78

2016 2015 31 TMCC

170/326



2015

31
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2016
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31
2014 2015 2016
(

$994 $1,196 $1,315
$— $(1) $(1)
$(82) $(88) $(91)
$(3) $(2) $(3)

$131 $129 $132

$— $— $197

$6 $4 $7

$— $— $1

$61 $63 $47

$38 $24 $33

$— $1 $1
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ooooOoog
2015 31 2016 31

( )
$37 $—
$83 $119
$6 $—
$11 $9
$1 $1
$(802) $(794)
$7 $2
$1 $1
$(950) $(1,057)
$1,184 $1,177
$6 $7
$126 $127
$252 $278
$136 $209
$24 $20
$2 $2

TMCC  TFS TMCC
TMCC TFS TMCC
TFS TMCC
TMCC
TFS
2016 2015 2014 91 88 82
TCPR TMCC TFS

173/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
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TMCC TFS
2016 31
TMCC 2015 31 2016 31
1,500 $— $—
1,000 — —
200 24 12
1,000 — —
15 — 8
$24 $20
ee 2015 31 2016 31
400 $25 $—
2,500 — 220
1,000 778 619
200 — —
500 — —
300 81 58
1,000 300 280
$1,184 $1,177
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TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
14
TMCC  TFSB TMCC  TFSB
60 150
2016 2015 31
TMCC 37 47
TMCC
TMCC TCPR
TMCC
TMCC TFSB TFSB TMCC TFSB
TMCC TFSB TFS TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC TFSA TFSB

TFSA TFSB 2015 10
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TMCC  TCPR
TDPR
TMCC  TMS
2018
2019 14
TMCC
™S
TMCC ™S
12 TMCC
™S
T™IS ™S
T™MIS
T™MIS
2012 T™MIS ™S
2015 10
TICF TMCC

TMCC TICF

176/326

oOoOooodn

™S

™S

™C

™S

99
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

16

™IS ™IS

2014 31

( )
$7,371 $— $26 $7,397
— 593 (26) 567
98 37 — 135
7,469 630 — 8,099
4,012 — — 4,012
1,340 — — 1,340
170 — — 170
767 198 — 965
— 258 — 258
437 60 — 497
$743 $114 $— $857
$99,737 $3,728 $(725) $102,740

1771326
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OooooOodd
2015 31
( )
$8,310 $— $— $8,310
— 638 — 638
89 105 — 194
8,399 743 — 9,142
4,857 — — 4,857
736 — — 736
308 — — 308
825 221 — 1,046
— 269 — 269
635 94 — 729
$1,038 $159 $— $1,197
$106,653 $3,891 $(919) $109,625
2016 31
( )
$9,403 $— $— $9,403
— 719 — 719
99 65 — 164
197 — — 197
9,699 784 — 10,483
5,914 — — 5,914
1,137 — — 1,137
441 — — 441
909 252 — 1,161
— 318 — 318
501 79 — 580
$797 $135 $— $932
$111,627 $4,161 $(1,065) $114,723

178/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
17
( )
2015 31

$1,960 $2,057 $2,112 $2,181

1,100 1,196 1,248 1,313

130 215 161 230

730 646 703 638

188 220 221 203

38 79 103 88

303 320 329 363

577 467 492 390

213 176 185 155

$364 $291 $307 $235

2016 31

$2,255 $2,353 $2,376 $2,419

1,360 1,446 1,503 1,605

508 203 277 149

387 704 596 665

212 192 248 231

— — 197 —

45 105 128 163

349 365 361 404

205 426 552 329

70 161 210 139

$135 $265 $342 $190

179/326
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
(Dallars in millions)

Years cnded March 31,

201 LS 2ild

Financing revenues;

Operating lease £ T141 S 6113 $ LA

Retail 1,850 1.7 | 897

Dhealer 403 s 41z
Total Nnaicing revenues G.40% 2310 7397

Deprecudion on operiting leases. 5914 4 857 4,012

Interesi cxpense 1,137 Ti6 1,340
Net financing revenues 1,352 2717 2045
Insurmice camed prenians and contrcl reverines 719 638 S6T
Gnin on sale of commercial finance business 197 - -
Invesiment and other income, net |15 ] 14 115
Net financing revenues and otler revenics iA32 3,544 2,747
Expenses:

Provasion for credin losses 41 g1 170

Operating and admunisirative 1,161 10046 065

Insurince losses and loss adjustment expenscs E1L] 2069 258
Total expenses 1,920 1623 1,393
Incoune before income Laxes 1,512 1,926 1,354
Provision for income 1axes S50 TH) 497
MNEt oo % iz % 1197 % RAT

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
¥ ears engded March 31,
20146 1S 2014

Net incoms 5 932 5 LI9T 5 B57

Oithser comprehensive (loss) inconse, nel of tax:
Net unrealized {dossesh gains on available-forsale

marketable secunties et of tax benefil (provision) of

S32,(538) and 55, respectively| {51 B4 ()
Reclagsihication adjustiment lor el galis i

available-for-sale markeiable socuritics

mncluded m investment and ather ingame, ned [nel ol

tax proviskan of 52, 826 and 30, respectively] i4) (44 -
Other comprehensive (loss) income {535) 20 {11}
Comprehensive imcome 5 817 % 1217 % Hdi

Sec accompanying Modes o Consolidated Financial Statements.

[
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Dallars in millions)

March 31, March 3l,
b Mis

ASSETS
Cach and cash equivalents s 201 § 2407
Restricted cush 1000 744
Invesimenis in markeiable securitics & 540 7,131
Finnnee reccivables, net 65,636 65 R03
[nvestments in operating keascs, et 3 4RE Al,128
Other assets 2348 2282
Tolal assels 5 114723 & 104,625
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER™S EQUITY
Dei H 93,725 § 90,231
Deferred income (axcs B0l6 1519
Onber liabilities 3,565 1355
Total labilites 1015326 101, 115
Commiimens and contingencies (See Nole 14)
Sharcholder’s equity:
Capital stock, no par value { L0000 shares authorized; 91,500 issued

undl ontstanding) at March 31, 2006 and 2015 915 M5
Additional paid-in capital 2 2
Accumulzied pher comprehensive income I6E 20
Retained earmings L] B 7333
Tolal sharcholder's equity &.397 8520
Total labilitics and shareholder’s equiiy 5 114,723 % 109,625

The following table presenis the asscts and liabilities of our consolidned variable imeres) cnnitics, (See Nowe 109,

March 31, March 31,
2016 2015

ASSETS

Finamce receivables, not 5 14,130 5 11,506
Invesimenis in operating eases, net 2,304 1,195
Oiher assets B4 15
Total assets < 16718 % 12,717
LIABILITIES

Deln 5 14130 % 10,537
Diher liabilities 5 L]
Total labalibes 5 14144 5 11 %4ib

Sec accompanying MNotes o Consolidated Finaneial Statemeis.
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COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDER™S EQUITY
(Dallars in millions)
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Accumulaled
Additional ather
Capital paiil-an comprehensive Retmined
bk capital i caniigs Tl
Balames at Masch 31, 2013 3 L 1 % 2 s 6429 § 1557
Net income for the year ended March 31, 20014 - - 457 37
Uither comprehensive loss, net of lax - - i - i
[hvidends - - - (L] (68 )
Ralapes st March 31, 2014 ] 15 8 i 5 ol 8 [N 7,738
Met income for the vear emiled Maorch 31, 2005 = = 1,197 1,197
Other comprebensive moome, net of oy = a I = 20
Peviadends - £ = (435 [EEST]
Ralapce st March 31, 2015 5 915 8 2 5 0 5 7383 0§ H.520
Wet income for the year ended March 31, 2006 . . . Wil 93z
ither u..'.rnpn:hm-;i\'r loss, net of tax . - 553 L (553
Falamce st March 312016 ] LB - 165 & iS5 5 2307

See accompanying MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statemems.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Dallars in millions)
Y emrs Ended Mazch 31,

Jilie o l] ] HHa*
Cash Dows from operalimg activilies:
Nl incame 1 nr s 1LI97 & Lk
Ailjustmenls i recangile net ineome 10 net cash provided by oporsimg
activities:
Depreciation and amotization RRL ] 4895 4045
Recognition of defemed income (1L.713%) (1.53%9) {1,278}
Frovision for eredin bosses H E11 17
Amortization of delerred coits W72 625 AR
Forcign curreney and oiber adjustments to the camving value of debi, net 1143 {2,380 (205)
Hel realieod gains om sales and oller-thm-tchporary impatrmcil on
EOCUTil s [L}] {70 "
inin on sale of ce inl finnnce bas [RELrN] -
Net change m:
Restricted cash and cash equavalents 1220) 14y (153}
Demivalive nssels {15} £V L]
Uher sseets {Mobe B) and scorued imerest iy (350 17
Dielemed meome iaxes 531 T 516
Dierivative Rinbilities (B3] 4 i
(dher leabel necs iy 178 2R
Met cash provided by operating activiiies T.R3Y 1167 4.8T4
Cash flows from investing activities
Parchase of investmeais m marketable secuaities (7447 (ALY (5.014)
Paveceds from sabes of mvestmsents in marketable seeuribes 4 ¥ L]
Procecids from mabaritics of invesimenis in markelable seeurilics 70060 R 4510
a"l.n{uiwiln.'ﬁrl- of finamee recevables (249540 {25 S84y {25,700y
Collecion of linmee recaivablbes 24.52% 24 )2 23 9]
Ml chomge m whalesale and cerinn workmg capalal recenvables 512 122 50 )
Acyuisition of investimonts i operaling keases (1997 {16,949 ) (R4 410y
Disposals of investments in cperating beases H.IR% a4 G636
Mowoeds from sabe of commercial lnanve business 2117 - -
el change m financing suppot provided s afliliaies 7 {12y 2413
Cash caunvalints un-restricted (resincted) to scquare fmanos
receirvables and investment im qmrminp_ Jeases, el = 1,077 {1077y
Oiher, ael (8] {57) (453
Met cash wsed in ml\a-h'na selivities {“.I.R]ﬂ] {10,820 {i1.77T8)
Coashi flows from fimancing activibies:
Meegids from issuance of dehs 25504 eLE 4 ) 20,224
Tayments on debi (2865 (17.5954) (Rl 662 )
Kel change m commercinl paper [EILH] (T LA b2 ]
Net change m lnancing sapport provided by aflilinies ) F (24}
Dnvidend paid 1o TFSA v (43%) {665 )
Met ensh provided by francing activilics 2285 6,746 590
Met increase (decrease) in cash and csh cquivalests 204 (1,40%) {08 )
Cash and ensh egquivalents o the beganning of the penod 2.407 1415 4.723
Cmsh and cnsh equivalents o the end of the penod 5 Ml § 407 § 1EIS
Supplomciial disclosares.
Interest paid 5 LWy § 1ME % 1102
Income laxnes (recerved) 'pnul. e 5 (#5) & 41 £ 3y

See accompanying Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statemems,
| Certain prioy pericd smounis heve been reclassified to conform i the amroi period presenistion.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics

Nature af (hperationg

Toyola Motor Credit Corporation (" TMOCT) is wholly-owned by Toyola Financial Services Amenicas Corporation
{“TFSA"), a California corporation, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Tovow Financlal Services Corporation
(TFSCT), a Jupanese corporation. TFSC, in furn, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Toyota Motor Corporation (“TMC™), a
Japanese corporation. TFEC manages TMC s worldwide financial services operations, Referenees herein o “we™. “our™,
and “us” denote Tovota Motor Credit Corporition and its consolidated subsidiaries. TMOC 1s marketed under the brands
of Toyoa Financial Services and Lexus Financial Services,

We provide a variety of finance and irsurance products 1o authorized Tovota (including Scion) and Lexus dealers or dealer
groups and, 1o g besser extent, other domestic and invport franchise dealers (collectively referred o as “dealers™) and their
customers in the United States of America (excluding Hawaii) (e “U.5.") and Puerio Rico. Our busimess is substuiaally
dependent upon the sale of Tovoeds, Lexus and Scion vehicles, TWC his announced that vehicles cummently munulaciined
umder tse Scion brand will be transitsoning to the Tovotn brund in August 2016,

Our products Ball primarily inte the following product caiegonics:

. Fingnee - We acquire retail installimsent sales coniracis from dealers in the U.S. and Puerto Rico (“retail
coniracts”™) and leasing contracts accounied for as cither operating leases (Clease contracts ™) or direct finance
leases lrom dealers in the U8, We collectively reler to our retail and bease coniracts as ihe “consumer
portfolio™. We akso provide dealer financing, including wholesale financing, working capital loans, revolving
liives of eredil and real estane NMoanedng 10 dealers i e LS ind Puerto Rico. We collectively reler 1o aiif
dealer Minancing ponfolio as ithe “dealer ponfiolio™.

. frsaramee = Through Tovola Motor Insurance Services. Inc., a wholly-owied subsidiary, and 113 insurance
company subsidiaries (collectively referred 1o as “TMIS™), we provide marketing, underariting, and claims
adimanistrition for produces thal cover certain risks of vehicle dealers and Mwir customers. We also provide
coverage and relaled administrslive services 1o ceniin of our afTiliaes in the U5,

Our primsary finanee operations are located i the U5, and Puenio Rico with caming assets principally sousced through
Tovota and Lexus dealers. As of March 31, 2016, approximately 22 percent of retail and lease contracts were concentrated
in Califormia, 11 pereenl in Texas, 8 percent in New Yook, and § perecit in New Jersey, Ouf insurifice Operalions afg
located m the ULS. As of March 31, 2016, approximately 26 pereent of insurance policies and contracts were concenirated
in Califormin, 7 percent i New York and 5 percent in New Jersey, Any material adverse changes (o the cconomies of
applicable Liws in these sties could have an adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

Rarsis d-f Prevendalion

Our accounting and financial reporting policies conform 1o sccounting principles generlly accepted in the United Staies of
Amrica (“LLS, GAAP”). Cenain prior period amounts have been reclassalied wo conform 10 the curmenl year presentation.

Related party transactions presented in the Consolidated Financinl Statements are dischosed in Note 15 - Related Party
Transactions,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

FPrimciples af Consalidution
The consolidated fimancial statcments include the accounts of TMCOC, its wholly-owned subsidianes and all variahle

imeress entities (“VIE™) of which we are the primary beneficiary. All imercompany ransactions and balances have been
climinaed.

Varsahie farergst Enfities

A VIE is an entity that erther (1) los msuiTicwent equity to permn e entity to finance ils activities without additional
subsordinated financial suppon or (i) has equity invesiors whe lack the characteristics of a comrolling lmancial

mgerest. The primary beneficiary of o VIE 15 the party with both the power to direct the activities of the VIE thit meost
significantly impact the VIE's cconomic performance and the obligation to absorb the bosses or the mght 1o receive benefiis
that could polentially be significam 1o the YIE.

To assess whether we hivie the power 1o direet the activities of o VIE thin mosa significamly impact its economic
performance, we consider all the ficts and circumstances including our role in establishing the VIE and our ongoing rights
and responsibilities. This assessment includes idennfying the activitics that mos! significantly inipact the VIE's coonomic
perfornunce and identifving which parly, if any, las power over those activities. i genseral, the party that miakes (he most
significant decisions affecting the VIE is determincd 1o have the power to direct the acuvities of a VIE, To assess whether
we luive the obligation to absarb the losses or the right 1o receave benelits that could potentially be signilicant o ahe VIE,
we cansider all of our economic inferests, includmg debt and equity interests, servicing rights and fee amangements, and
any sher variable interests in the VIE, 1 we determing (hal we arg the party with the power 1o noke s mast significant
decisions affecting the VIE, and we have an obligation to absorb ihe losses or the right 1o receive benefits tha could
poteatially be significant 1o e VIE. then we consolidate the VIE.

We perform ongoing reassessments, uswilly quarterly, of whether we are the primary beneficiory of a VIE, The
reassessinent process considers wheilser we have acquired or divested the power 1o direct the most significant activities of
the WIE ihrough changes im governing docwments or ather circumstances. We also reconsider whetler eotitics previously
determined not 1o be YIEs lave become VIEs, based on new evenis, and therelore could be subject o e VIE
consolidation framewaork.

See Note 10 - Variable Imerest Entitics for additonal discussion and disclosure.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

U af Extimaies

The prepantion of finnncial statements in confonnity with US. GAAP requires management 1o make estimates and
assumplions thal alfeet the reponed amounts of assets and Habilites and the disclosure of comingem asseis and liakilides m
the date of the inancinl staements and the reported amounis of revenues and expenses during the reporting

period. Becawse of inherenl uncertainiy involved in nsaking estmmes, aciual resulis could differ from twse estimaies wwll
assumptions. The accounting estinmtes that are miost imponant to our business are the determination of residual vilue
relating 1o our investments in operating leases and the allowance for credit losses as well as estimates related 1o the fiir
value of our derivitive mstruments and marketatde scouritics.

Sale of Commercial Finance Rusiness

In Decemiber 2014, we emtered into an agreement for the sale of certain asseis and liakilitics relating o our industriul
cquipment reinil, bease and dealer pontfolios (bercinafier the “commercin] finance busingss™ or “disposal group™) 10 Toyos
Industries Commercial Finunee, lnc. (“TICF™), o newly-formed subsidiary of Toyetn Indusiries Corporation, which forms
part of the group of companies known as the Teyoeda Group and is a related party to TMCC,

Ag of August 31, 2015, we reclassified our conmmercial finance busiess 1o held-for-sale under Accmmiing Stundard
Codification 360, Properny. Plant, and Eguipmend, as all of the following eriteria were met: management, having the
autharity 1o approve the action, commutted o 3 plan 1o sell the dispoal group, the disposal group was available for
immiediate sale in iis present condition subject only to lerms that are wsual and customary; a buyer was locabed; the sale of
the chisposal group was determned o be probable, mmd s fer of the disposal group was expected 1o qualify for
recognition as a completed sake within anc year; the disposal group was actively marketed for sale a1 a price that was
reasomible tn rekation 10 its then current fuir viahee: and actions requited 10 complete the plan indicared that it was unlikely
significant changes to the plan would be made or that the plan would be withdrawn.

We hnltially ineasure 3 long-lived asse oF disposal group et is classifted as held-fos-sale i Mie lower of s carryiing valws
ar fir value bess any costs wo sell, Any loss resulting from ds measurcment is recognised in the period in wlich the held-
for-zake criteria are mel. Conversely, zains arg il recognized on e sale of a bong-lived asset or disposal group il the
date of sale. We assess the fair value of a long-lived assct or disposal group, less sy costs o sell, cach reporting period if
resnaing classificd ps beld-for-sale, We repon any subscquent changes as an adjustment 1o the carrving value of the assel or
disposal group. as long as the new cammying value docs not exceed the camying value of the asset at the time it was initially
clnssificd as held-for-sale,

On October 1, 2015, we completed the sale of our commercial finance business o TICF. The sale resulted in cash proceeds
of 32,3 billion, which are expecied 1o be wilized for general corporme purposes, including the purchase of reiail and lease
contracts and the payment of debt. The transaction resulted ina pain of $197 million that is reflected in our resulis of
operations for fiscal 2006, As the sale of our commercial Mnance busingss did not represent a strategic shifl that will have a
major effect on our operations and financial results, 1 did not meet the criterin 1o be presented as a discontinued operation.

Revenwe Recognition

Rt aavicd evalor J"J::m.m-.lulg Merverrnaes

Revenues associated with retail and dealer financing are recognized 5o as (o approximate 1 constand effective yield over the
contract 1enm. Ineremental direct fees and costs meurred in connection will the acquisition of retail comracts and dealer
financing receivables, mcluding incentive and rate panicipation paymenis made o vehicle dealers, are capitalized and
amortized 50 a5 10 approsime i constant effective vield over the 1emm of the relased comtmcts. Payments received on
alfilizie sponsored special mic programs (*'subvendion™) are deferred and recognized to approximaie a constani cffeciive
yield over the tenm of e related conmcts. Included in fmancing revenues ane odhier fees, nchuding late fees and other
service charges, the amiounts of which are ol sigmi eant 10 wial lnmcing revenses,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

(dperating Loase Revemes

Operating kease revennes ane recorded 1o income on a straighi-line basis over the berm of the lease. Incrementul direct fees
and costs received or pald in connection with the acquisition of operating leases, including incentive and rate panicipation
paymenis made 1o dealers and acquisition fees collecied from customers, are capiinlized or deferred and amortized on a
sirabghi=line basis over the won of the relned contracts. Paymenis received on subventbon prognns are deferrod and
recognized on a straight=line basis over the term of the related contracts. Chperating lease revenus is recorded net of sales
1axes collected Mrom cusiomers, Included inooperating lease revenues arc other fees, inchuding late fees and sher service
charges, the amounts of which are not significant 1o (ol operating lease revenug.

Dhrect Finange Lease Revnnes

Direct finmnece bease revenues are recognized over the lease torm so as to approximate a constant effective vield on the
oiilstanding net invesimen, Increimental direct costs and fees paid or received in conection with the aequisition of direct
fimanes lenses, meluding incemtive and role participation payments made to dealers and soquisition fees eollected from
customers, are capitalized or deferred and amortized 1o opproximate a constant effective yield over the term of the relvied
contracts. Pavments received on subvention programs are deferred and recognized 1o approximate a constant effective
yield over the e of the related comtracts. Included in direct finance lease revenues are other fies, including lue foes and
wiher service charges, the amounis of which are noi significant 1o teial direer finance lease revenue. Direct linance lease
revenuces are reporied in Betail revenues in the Consolidnted Statement of Income,

fusnirance Famed Preoviims ard O omlracd Sevemues

Revenues from providing coverage under vamons contraciual agreemenis are recognized over the teom of the coverage in
redation o the iming and level of antcipaied clabms and adminismtihve expenses. Revenues from insurance policies, net of
premiums ceded to reinswrers, are eamed over the terms of the respective palicics in proportion to the cstimaicd loss
developmenl. Management relies on historical bss experience as a basis for cuablishing camings ficlors used 16 fecogilae
revente over the ienn of the comract or policy.

The portion of premaums amd contract revenues applicable (o Use wexpered wome of he agreements 15 recorded as wiarned
insurance preminmis and coniract revenees. Agrecments sold mnge in term from 3 o 120 months. Cerlain cosis of
ACUITING new agrecments, consisting primanily of dealer commissions and premium tixes, arg delferred and amortined over
ihe term of the related policies on the szme basis as revenues are carmed.  The effect of subscquent cancellntions is recorded
a5 an offse 10 uncamed insurnee premiums snd conirmel revenuss

Service commissions and foes are recognized over the term of the coverage in relition 1o the timing of services performed.

Depreciation sn Operating Leases

Depreciation on operaing leases is recognized using the straight-line method over the lease term, ivpically two o five
years. The depreciable basis is the original cost of the vehicle less the estimated residunl vabue of the vehicle at the end of
the lease e, During ithe lease ierm, adjusineents 1o deprecinion expense reflecting revised estimaics of expecied residual
values at the cnd of the lease terms are recorded prospectively on o stright=line basis,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

Alfwamce for Credif Loves

We maintnin an allowance for credit besses 1o cover probable and estimable losses an our finance receivables and
invesimenis in operaiing leases resuliing From the failure of cusiomers or deabers o make contracial

payments, Management evahuies the allowance at least quarerly, considering a vanety of faciors and assumptions o
determine whether e allowance is considered adequae io cover probable and estimable losses incurred as of ihe balance
sheet date. The allowance for credit losses is managenent’s estimate of the amount of probable incurred credin losses in
oir exigling fingnce reccivibles and investiment in operating leases pontfolios.

Management develops and decuments the allowance for credit losses on finance receivables based on three portfolio
scgments. We also separately develop and documcnt the allowance for credit losses for invesumcnts in operating

lenses. Investinenls in operating leases are nod within the scope of accounting guidanee goverming the disclosure of
poniolio segmens. The determination of pontfolio scgments is based primarily on the qualittive consideration of the
mature of our business operations and the chamcteristics of the undertying finance recevables. Uil October 1, 2015, the
three portfolio segmients within finance receivables, net were;

. Retail Loan Porifolie Segment - The retal loan portfolio sepment consists of retail comracts acquired from
dealers in the LS. and Puerto Rico ("retail contracts™), Under a retail contracy, we dare grinted 3 security
intercst im the underlying collmeral which consests primeanly of Toveda, Scion or Lexus vehicles, Based on the
common risk characteristics associated with the finance receivables, the retail boan porifolio sepment is
consldered a single class of finmnce recelvahle

. Commercial Perifolin Segment — The commercial ponfolio segmem consists of commercial contracts
(“eoanmercial loan commes™) and leasing contracts accounted for as direct finance leases sequired from
commercial truck and indusirial equipmem dealers in the ULS, Under commercial loan and direct finance
leases, we are granted a security interest in e underlving ool lwteral which consisis of vanious types of
commercizl trucks and industrial equipment. Based on the common risk charmcieristics associmed with the
finance reccivabies and the similanty of the credin nsk with respect 1o the 1w tvpes of contrcts, the
commercial porifiolio segment is considered a single class of finance receivable.

. Prewler Products Parifolie Segmrent — The dealer products ponifolio segment consists of wholesale fimancing,
waorking capital loans, revolving lines of credit and real estate lomns to dealers inthe US. and Pucrio
Rico, Wholesale financing is primarily collateralized by new or used vehicle invemory with the suistanding
balance Muctuating based on the level of inveniory. Real estate loans are collateralized by the underlying real
eatate, are widerwritlen primarily on o loan-te-value basis and are typically for o Gxed wern. Working capital
loans and revelving lines of eredil are gramed for working capital purpescs and are scoured by dealership
atsore, Based on the risk charclenstics associated witl the underlying linance receivables, the dealer products
porifolio segment consists of three classes of finance receivables: wholesale, real estate, and working capsial,

Om Qctober 1, 2015, we completed the sale of sur commercial lnasce business 1o TICE, As i result of this sale,
subseuent to October 1, 2005, we no longer have the commencial portfolio segment and o partion of (e dealer
products ponfolio segment related to the commercial finance business,

T
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

Methoddolegy Lised o Develop the Atlowance for Creait Losses

Renl Loan Portfolie Segment and hreesiments e Operaning Leases

The level of credin risk in our seeail loan ponfolio segment and our invesuments in operating keases is influenced primarily
b two factors: definlt frequency and loss severity, which in tum are influenced by various factors such as economic
conditions., the psed vehicle murket, purchase quality mix, conirect erm lengih. and operational chinges.

We evaluate the retail loan portfolio segment and mvestments m operating leases waing methodologies tha mchsde roll e,
credii risk gradeficr, and viniage analysis. W review and analvee exiemal factors, including changes in econoamnic
conditions, wctui or perocived quality, safety and reliability of Tovota, Lexus and Scion vehicles, unemplovment levels,
ihe used vehicle markei. and consumer behavior, In addition, indernal factors, such as purchase quality mix and operational
chinges are also considered in the anadyscs.

W utilize a loss ensergence period assumption in developing our allowance for credit losses. This assumgiion represenis
1he average lengih of time between when a loss event first occurs and when the account is charged off. This time peniod
starts when the consumer beging to experience Mnancial dificulty.

Commercial Parifodio Segment

The level of credit risk in our commercial portfolio segment is influenced primarily by rwo fctors: defauli froguency and
loss severity, which in tum are infuenced by various economic faciors, ihe used equipment and ireck markets, purchase
iqualnty mix, contract term length, and operational changes.

We evalume the commercial porfolio seprment vsing methodalogies than nclude product groupe analvss, hisorncal s
and loss frequency by prodect. 'We review and analyre extenual factors, including changes in economic conditions,
usermployment bevel, and the used equipment and ruck markets. In additon, interal fctoes, such as purchise quality mix
and operational changes are also considercd in the analyses.

Progler Procirets Forifolio Segrient

The level of credit risk in our dealer products ponifolio segment is influenced primarily by the Anancial sirength of dealers
within our portfolio, dealer concentration, collateral quatity, asd giher cconomic fciers, The Nnapcial strength of dealers
within our porifolio is influenced by, among other factors, genernl economic conditions, the overall demund for new and
used vehicles and the fnancial condition of amomotive wanulicneress in gencral,

We evaluare the dealer portfolio by aggregating dealer finamcing receivables info boansrisk pools, which are deicnmined
based on the risk chamacieristics of the boan ¢ g, seourcd by vehicles, renl esiate or dealership assets), We analyze the loan-
isk pools using intermnlly developed sk mtings for cach dealer. W also utilize a loss emergence period assumption in
developing our allowance for eredil losses, The loss cusergence period represents the time peried between the date m
which the defoult is estimaled 1o kave ocourred and the witimale confinmation of tha defiualt through charge-of . In
addition, fiekd opermions management and our special assels group are consulied each quaner to determine il any speeific
dealer loan is considersd impaired. 1 impaired loans sre identified, specific reserves are established, as appropriate, and
the loan is rensoved from the loan-nsk pool for separate monitoring.

Ll
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

Acomeniing for tiwe Alfowance for Credif Losses i paired Recervables

The majority of the allownnce for credit osses covers estimated losses on the retail loan portfolio segment which s
coltectively evaluated for lmpalrment. The remainder of the allowance for credit losses covers the esiimaned losses on
invesimenis in operating leases, the dealer producis partfodio sepment, and ihe commercial portfolio segment. Within the
dealer producs porifolio segmeni. we establish specific reserves 1o cover ihe estimuvied losses on individual impaired loans
{including lowns mosdified in a troubled debt restructuring). The specific reserves anc assessed based on discounted cash
Mows, the loan’s observable marker price, o the Gair valise of the underlying collieral il the laan is collaeral dependsl,

Troubled debt restruciurings in the retail boan and commercial porifolio segments ane agpregated with their respective
portfofio segments when detcrmining the allowance for coedit losses, These loans are homogenous in naure and
insignificant for ndividial evaloition and we lave determined that tee allowance for credil losses for each of the retail boan
and comunercial portfolio scgments would not be matcrially different ifthey had been individually evaluited for
ImpatreenL

Increases to the allowance for credit losses are accompanicd by comesponding charges 1o the Provision for credil losses on
ihe Consolidated Statement of Income. The uncollectible porion of finance receivables and investmens in operating leases
is charged to the allowance for credit losses at the earicr of when an sccount is deemed 10 be uncollectible or when an
aceount is greater tan 1 20 days past due, 1o the event we repossess the collperal, the receivable is charged-o T and we
record the collateral ot its estimated fir value less costs (o sell and report 6 in Ciher assets in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet. Recoveries of finance recelvables and invesimenis in operating leases previously clarged off as uncolleciible are
credied 1o the allowance for credil losses,

See Note 6 - Allowanee for Credit Losses: for additbonal discussion amd disclosure.

Irsurance Losses amd Loss Adfusiment Expenses

[nsurance bosees and loss adjusiment expenses include amoums paid and sccrued foe boss events thar are known and have
been recorded as claims, estimales of losses inourred but not reporied that are based on acturial estimates and historical
loss develogment pateris, and loss adjustment expeses thal are expected 10 be mourmed i connection with sgithng and
paving ihese claims.

Accruals Tor unpaid losses, losses ncurred bt ot reponed, and loss adjusimen expenses are included in Onher liabilitics
m the Consolidated Balince Sheet. These accrunls anising from contraciual agrecments enfercd mio by TMIS arc not
significant as of March 31, 2016 and 2005, Estimated liabilitics are revicwed regululy, and we recogniee any adjusimenis
in the periods inwhich they are determined.  If anticipated Josses, loss adjustment cxpenses, and unamortized ocquisition
and imaimeninge costs exceed the recorded uneamed premiuim, a premiuim deficiency is recognieed by Nirst charging any
umamortized acquisition costs to expense and then by recording a liability for any excess deficiency.

Cash Equivalents

Cach equivalents represent highly liquid investments with naturities of three months or less at purchase and may include
ey markel instrumems, commercial paper. cemificates of deposit or similar instnamens.

Restricted Cash and Cash Eguivaleniy

Restricted cash and cash cquivalents primanly represent proceeds from certnin debi issuances for which the use of the cash
1% restricled, o well as customer colleciions on securilised receivables 1o be distibuled 10 iivestons as payimeils on the
relmed secured debt, which are primarily related 10 scouritization tists, Resiricted cash may alse comain amounts
unrelaled 1o financing activities which are restricted a8 10 use. There were no restricted cash equivalents as of March 31,
2006 pnd 20015, respectively.,

T8
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Fnvesstments in Marketable Secwrities

Investments in markelable securilies consist of debd and equity secunties. Debt and equity seourities designated s
avillable-for-sale (" AFS") are recoeded ai fair value using quoted markel prices wlere available with unrealized gains or
losses included i acommulmted other comprehensive income (CACKCTT), net of applicable tixes. Realized gains and losses.
are deienmied ushig either the specific identilcation meihod or frstin frst out weibod. depending on e type of
investment in our ponfolio. Realived mvestment gains and losses are reflected in Investment and other income, net in the
Consolidated Staement of ncome,

{kar-than- Temporary npairmem

An unrealized loss exisis when ihe current fair value of an individual sccurity is less than iis amoriized cost

basis. Unrealiced losses that are determined 1o be temipomry in nature are recorded, net of o in ADCL We conduct
perigdic reviews of securities in unrealized loss positions for (he purpose of evaluating wheiher the imgairment is other-
than-temporary.

As part of our ongoing assessment of other-than-icmporary impairment (*OTTIT), we consider a varicty of faciors. Such
fuctors melide the length of time and extent 1o which the marked valuse of a security las been bess than amontized cost,
adverse conditions specifically related to the indusiry, geographic area or financial conditton of the isswer or wderlyving
collateral of the security and the volatliy of the fuir value ¢hanges

An OTTI loss with respect o debt secunties miust be recognized in camings if we have the intent to sell the debi secunity or
it 45 more kely than mot thit we wall be required 10 sell the detd seounty before recavery of ils mnonised cost basis. 1Mwe
have the imtent to sell, the cost basis of the security is written down to fair valoe and the write down is reflected in
Investment and other ingome, net in the Consolidited Statement of Incame. 17 we have no iment to sell and we belicve thin
it is maore likely than not we will not be required 1o scll these securitics prior 1o recovery, the credit loss component of the
imrzalized losses is recopndsed in Invesiment and other income, net in the Consolidauied Sawement of Income, while the
renainder of the loss is recognized in AQCL The credit loss component recognized in Investment and other mcome, nel m
the Consolidated Statement of lncome is identified as the ponon of the mmonized cost of e security ol expected o be
collected over the remnining term as projected using a cash fow analysis for debt securitics.

We perform periodic reviews of our AFS eqquity securitics 1o determimeg whether unrealusod losses arc icmporary in
mature. W consider our inent and ability 1o hold the secunity for a period of tinie sufficicm for recovery of fair

vilue, Where we lick that iment or ability, the equity security’s decling in fir walue is decmed 1o be other-thon-
iermporary. 1 losses are considered 1o be other-thim-temporary, the cost basis of the secunity is written downi to fair value
and the write down &5 reflected in Invesiment and other income, net in the Consolidaed Siarcment of [ncome,

Sec Note 3 — Investments in Markeiable Sccunitics for addstional discussion and disclosure.

™
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Fimance Receivables

Owr finonce receivables consist of the retail koan, the commercial and the dealer products portfolio segments. Finance
receivibles recosded on our balance sheel include necrwed Imerest and deferred fees and cosis, net of the allowance for
credi losses, certnin other denler Amds amd defermed income. Direct finance leases are recorded on our balance sheet as the
aggregine fuiune mininmon lease pavisenis, contraciual residual value of ibe leased vebicle, and deferved income.

Finance receivables are classified as held-for<investment if the Company las the intent and ability 10 hold the receivables
fior the Foresecable future or wntil maturity or payoedT, As of March 31, 2006 and 2015, all finance receivables were
classified a5 held-for-investment.

Tmpatred Flrance Recelvables

A limance receivable is considered impaired when, based on current information and evems, it is probable that we will be
unable to collect all amounts due necording to the terms of the contract, Faciors such as payment history, complinnce with
terms and conditions of the undertying loan agreement and other subjective factors reluted 1o the finoncinl siability of the
borrower are considered when determining whether o finmnee roceivable is impained.

Tramtled Debd Restriciurings

A troubled debi restmecturing ocours when a finance receivable is medified throaugh 3 concession o a bosrower
cxperiencing fimancial difficuliy. A finance receivable modified under o troubled debi restruciusing ks considered o be
impaired. In addition, tronbled debt restnecturings include finance receivables for which the customer has filed for
bankrugdey paotection. For such Miabee recshvables, we no longer lave thie ability to modify (e 1erms of s G@eecmel
without the approval of the banknupicy conun and the court may impose term madifications fhat we are obligaied to acoept

Newracormal Palicy

Retan! Loan and Connrercial Porifolio Semmeats

The accrual of revenue is discontinued af the time a retail lodn or commencial porfolio segment Nnance receivable is
determined o be uncollectible. These finance receivables may be resiored 10 accmual stams only when a customer sciiles all
past dug delicicney balances wd luure pavinents are reasonably assured, For deese fimnce receivibles in mn-noenil
stabus, subsequent Mmancing revenue is recognized only 1o the extent a payment is received.  Payiments are generally
applicd first 1o owstanding interest and then 1o the unpaid principsl balance,

Deater Prodacts Porifolie Segrnenr

Impaired receivables in the dealer product portfolio segment are placed on nonacerial status if full payment of principal or
imterest is in dowbt, or when principal or interest is 0 dys or more past duc. Inferest scereed. but not collected ot the date
areceivable is placed on notscerual siatus, is reversed ngainst imerest income. In addition, the amonization of net deferred
foes 15 suspended.  [nlerest moome on nonsccrunl receivables is recopnized only to the extent it 15 received

cash, Finance receivables are restored o peerual siatus only when interest and principal paymenis are broughi curremt and
fubure payments ane reasonably assured. Finance receivables are charged ofT against the allowunce for credit losses when
thiz loss has been realized.

See Noie 4 - Fiiance Receivables, Nel for additional discussion and disclosure,
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Imvestmenty in Operating Leaves

We record our mvestments in operating leases o aciquisition cost, nel of defemed Fees md costs, deferred imcome,
aceumulated depreciation and he allowance for credin losses.

Nemacornal Policy

The accrual of revenue on investimens in operating leases is discontinned at the dme an account is determingd 1o by
uncollectible. Operating leases may be restored to accrual status only when a customer settles all past due deficiency
balances and fuiure paymenis are reasonably assuwsed. For investmecnts in operating leases in non-pecmal status, subsequen
operating kease revenue 15 recognived only to the extent a payment is reccived. Payments ane generally applicd first 1o
ouisianding inierest and ihen 1o the unpaid principal balance.

Diterminetion af Restdua Value

Residual values of lease contracts arce estimared at lease inception by examining extemal industry data, the anticipaied
Tovota, Lexus and Scion product pipeline and our own experience. Factors considered m this evaluation include, b are
ot limited o, local, regional and naiional coonomic foreeasts, new vehicle pricing, new vehicle incentive proegrams, new
wehicle sales, futwre plans for wew Tovota, Lexus and Scion product introductions, competitor actions and behinvior,
product attributes of popular vehicles, the mix of used vehicle supply, the level of cumrent used vehicle values, buying and
leasing bebnvior trends, and fuel prices, W use various channels 1o 521l velicles retumed ot lease-cid,

On a quarterly basts, we review the estimated end-of-term market values of leased vehicles to assess the approprimencss of
the carryviig viblies a1 lease-cind, To the extenl the csmated end-of-1erm markel vilue of a leased vehicle is lowier tan the
residual value esiablished at lease inception, the residual value of the leased vehicle is adjusted downward, ihereby
adjusting deprecistion expense, so thil e carrving vabee a1 lease end will approxinate the estimated end-ol-term market
value. Factors affecting the estimated end-of~ierm market valoue are similar (0 those considered in the evalumtion of residual
values at lease mception discussed above. These faciors are evaluated in (e context of their historical wends 1o antcipme
potential fnure changes in the relotionship among these fctors, For investments in operiting leases, adjustmens o
depreciation expenss are made prospectively on a staight=line basis over the reominug terms of e leases and arc inchusbed
in Depreciation on opensting leases in the Consolidated Statement of Income. For dinect finance leases, adjustments ane
marde an the nime of assessment and are recorded as o reduction of direct finance lease revenucs, These mdjustments for
direet finance lepses were not materinl for the periods presented in the Consolidated Statement of Incoane,

We review our investmens in operating leases for impairmient whenever evenis or changes in circumstanees imdicate that
ihe corrymg value of the investments in operating lenses may ot be recovernble. I such events or chamges in
CIFCUINARINCCE are presen, we perlorm i test for recoverability by comparing the expected undiscaanted futare cash Mows
{including expected residual values) over the remaining lease tenme ko the carmying value of the asset group, 15 the west for
recaverability idemifies a possible impairment, the asset group’s fie value is measored in aceordanee with the fir value
measurement framework. An impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying value of the assel
group exceeds its estimaed fur value and is recorded in the curnent pervod Consolidated Statement of Income,

See Nole 5 - Investments in Operating, Leases, Net for additional discussion and disclosure.
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Ued Vetivles Held for Nale

Used wehicles held for sale, reporied in Other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheet, consist of off-lense vehicles and
repassessed vehicles. These vehicles are recorded at the lower of their carrying vahiee or estimated fair value less cosis 1o
sell. These vehicles are sold promptly afier groumding or repossession

Debt Fssunnee Costs

Costs that are direct and imcremental o debt issuance are copitilioed avd wmrticed 10 inlerest expense on an ellective vield
Tasis over the contractual term of the debt, These costs are reported in Other assets in the Consolidined Balance Shect, All
oihier costs related 1o debd issuance are expensed as incured.

Fair Falue Mewsuremients

Fair value 15 defined as the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly
iransacticn between markel participants a1 the measurement date. 10 queoted prices. inoan active market are available, Gir
value 5 determined by reference 1o these prices. 1T quoted prices are not available, foir value is determined by valuation
mxlels than primarily use, as inputs, market-based or independently sourced paramcters, including but not limied 1o
inferest rates, volatilibes, foreign exchange rates and credil curves. Additionally, we may relerence prices for stvilar
Instrnents, quoted prices or rocent trnsactions in less active markets. We use prices and imputs that are curment as of the
measurement date, meluding during periods of markel disruption. In periods of marker disruption, the svailabiline of prices
and inpuis may be reduced for certain finamcial instrumends. This condition could result ina financial instrument being
reclassified from Level 1o Level 2 or from Level 2 10 Level 3

Level 13 Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets that ane accessible at the measurement date for identical,
umrestricted wssets or Habilities,

Level 2@ Quoted prices in active markets for similar asscts and liabilitics, or inputs that are observable, cither directly or
indireety. for substantially the il verm of the asset of lHabiliy.

Level 3: Unobservable impais that are supported by litle or no markes activity and muy require significant judgment in
order 1o determine the Gair vilue of the assets and liabilies

The use of observable and unobservable impuis is reflected m the fair valoe hicrarchy sssessment disclosed i the tables
within this document. The availability of observable inpuas can vary based upon the financial instrument and oiber faciors,
such as instrument type, market liqwidaty and other specific charncieristics particular 1o the financial imstrument. To the
cxtent that valusiion is based on models o bnputs that are less observable or unobservable in the marker, ihe determinaiion
of fnir value requires additional judgment by manogement. The degree of unobservable inputs can result in finoncial
instrumneints being classified as or wransfereed 10 the Level 3 calggory.

L
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Virdieerniom Mt

We maintnin policies mnd procedures 1o value financial instruments using the best and most relevant dai available, Cur
Treasury Risk and Analyrics Group (“TR&A") is responsible for determining the falr value of our Mnancial

instnanenis. TR&A consists of quantititive analysts and risk and accounting professiomals, Using benclimarking
technigques, TR&EA reviews our valuatlon pricing models at leass annually io assess ihelr cagodng propriciy. As markels
and products develop and the pricing for cenain products becomes more or less ransparent, TR&A refines its valuation
incllsdologies. TREA reviews the appropriatencss of fir value measurements including validation processes, key madel
inpants, and the reconciliation of pered-over-period Nuctuations based on changes in key market inputs. Where possible,
valuations, inclisding both internally and cxiernally obained iwmansaction prices, are validated against independent valuation
seurces, Our Fair Valoe Working Group (*FVWGE™) reviews and approves the fir valoe measurement resulis and other
relevant data quarierly, The FVWG consists of o eross-section of intermal stakeholders who are knowledgeable in the area
of financial valuations, All changes 1o our valuation methedologies are reviewed and approved by the FYWG.

We conduct reviews of our primary pricing vendors (o understand and assess the reasonableness of inpuls used in their
pricing process. While we do not have access 10 our vendors” proprietary models, we perfom detailed reviews of the
pricing process, methodelogics and cantrod procedurcs for each asset class for which prices are provided, Our reviews
e examinmion of the underhyng inputs and assumptions for g sample of indwvidual secuntics sebecled based on the
matune and complexity of the securities. In addition, our pricing vendors have cstablished processes in place for all
villmations, which facihotes identification and resolution of potentiilly erroneous prices. We belicve thi ihe prices
received from our pricing vendors, which represent fair value, are representative of prices that would be received to sell the
assets of paid to wransfor the liabikiies an the measurement date amd are classified appropranely in the hicrarchy.

Voltiwadion Adfusienty

We nuy meke viluation sdiastnents wo ansure that financial instronems ane recorded a Gur vidue, These adjusiments
inclde amounis w reflect counlerpanty credit quality, our ovwn creditworthiness, a5 well as consirainis due to murket
Nbguidity or unobservable parmmelers.

Conmrerparty Credit Vaheation Adjusements - Adjustments are required when the market price (or parameter) is not
indicmive of the eredit quilite of the countespany

Non-Performarce Credit Palnation Adiwstments — Adpestments reflect our own non-performance risk when our
liabilities are measured at fair value.

Liguictity Palwanon Adinsmrents — Adjustments are necessary when we are unable to observe prices for o finomaind
imstrumsent duwe to market [liquidiny.
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Recarring Fare Valwe Measiremenis

Clash Equeivalenis

Cash equivalents include money marke! instruments, U8, goverment and agency obligations and cenificmes of deposit,
which represomt highly liquid investments with motaritics of three months or less o purchase. Where money market
instruments produce a daily net asset value iman active marken, we use this vilog o deermine the G value of te
investimenl and elassily the imvestmenl in Level | of tee fair valoe hierarcliy, All other ypes of cash equivalenits are
classificd in Level 2 ofthe Gir value hicrancliy,

Trrvestorents fn Marbeiable Seowritivs

The marketable securitics porfolio consisis of debi and cquity securitics. We eslimaie the value of our debi securitics
using observed trnsaction prices, mdependeni procing vendors, and intenial pricimg models.

Pricing methodologics and inputs to valuation models wsed by the pricing vendors depend on the security type. Where
possible, quoted prices in active murkets for identical securitics are used to determine the fuir valoe of the imvestment
securiiies; these securtiies are classificd in Level | of the fur value hicrarclyy, Where quoted prices in aciive markets are
nolavailable, the pricing vendor uses vanous pricing models for cach asset class that are conststent with what market
paricipants use. The inpuis and assumpdions fo the models of the pricing vendors are derived from market observable
sourees including: benchimark vields, reported trades, brokeridenler quodes, issuer spreads, benchmark secuntics, bids,
offers, and other market-related datn.  Since many fixed income secunties do not trade on a daily basis, the pricing vendors
ise applicable svatlable infommaiion, such as benchmark curves, benchmarking of siimilar seeuritbes, secior groupings, and
mairix pricing. These invesimenis are classified in Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy. Ouwr pricing vendors may provide us
with valusions that are based on significant unobservable inpuis: in swch circumstances, we classily these Invesumenis ki
Level 3 of the fair vakee hicrarchy, Valuations obtained from third pany pricing vendors are validated 10 assess their
reasoiableness,

We hold investments in actively triuded open-end cauity and fived income mutual funds, s well as private placement fixed
ingonse mutual funds, Where the fuds produse a daily net assel value Dt is quoted in an active market, we use this value
10 determine the fair value of the fund imvestment and classify the investment in Level | of the foir value hierarchy. Where
the Tunds produce a daily nel assal value that is nol quoted in an active marker, we estimae the fiir value of te Investment
using the wot assel value per share and we classify sucl funds i Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy s we have the ability to
recleem our invesiment ot the nel asset value per share i the measurcmeni daie,

Derivaiives

We estinmte the fdr vadue of our derivalives using indusiry standard valumion madels thae require observable marker
mpants, including market prices, vicld curves, credit curves, intercst mtes, forcign exchange rotes, volatilities and the
contractual ferms of the derivative instruments, For derivatives that imade in Bquid markets, model inputs can generally be
verfied and do not require significant management judgment. These derivitive mstruments are classified in Level 2 of the
fair value hicrarchy.

Certain oiher derivative iransactions irade in less liquid markets with Hinited pricing informeation.  For such denvatives, key
inpants 1o the vahtion process inchsde quotes from coumerpartics and other market data used 10 cormoborse and adjust
vilues whene appropriate. Onlser imarkel dita includes valies obtained Mo o iarkel participant il serves as a third pary
pricing vendor. Inputs obdained from couwnierpanics and third pamy pricing vendors are intemally validued using vahation
mkdals 1o assess the reasonableness of changes in faciors such as marked prices, yield curves, credit curves, interest res,
foreign exchunge rates and volatilities, These derivative instmuments are classified in Level 3 of the fzir valug hicrarchy

Our derivalive Gir valee measurensents consider assunptions aboul counterpany eredil sk and our own nearperfomnee
rish, Wi consider couwnterpany credit risk and s owin non-performance risk through eredil valustion sdjiesimneins.
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Impatred Dealer Finance Recervables

For finamce receivables within the dealer producis ponlolio segment for which there ks evidence of impairment, we may
measure impiinnent based on discounted cash Mows, the loan’s observable market price or the fair value of the underlying
collareral il the loan is collateral-dependent. 11U loan is collateral-dependent. the fair values of impaired finance
receivables are reported an Gur value on a nonseowrring basis. The methods used to estimate the fuir value of the underlying
collatcral depends on the specific class of Nnance receivable. For finance receivables within the wholesale class of finance
receivables, the collateral value is generally based on wholesale market value or liquidation valwe for new and used
vehicles. For linance receivables within the real estale class of finonce receivables, the collateral valwe is generally based
on appruisals. For finance receivables within the working capital class of finunce reccivables, the collateral value is
genernlly based on the expected liquidwtion vahse of the underlying dealership assets. Adjusimemts may be performed in
circumstances where market comparibles are not specific (o (e atiribwes of the specific collateral or appraisal information
mary ot be reflective of current market conditions duc 1o the passage of fime and the occumence of market events since
receipt of the information. As these valuations utilize unobservable mputs, our impaired fnance receivables are classified
in Level 3 of the fair value hicoerchy.

Impaired Retail Receivables

Retail finance receivables preater than 1200 days past due are measured at fair value based on the fir valoe of the
iniderlying collateral less costs 1o 221l The fair value of collateral ks based on (e cumenl average selling prices for like
vehicles at wholesale usced vehicle suctions, Viehicles are sold promgaly upen reposscssion

Framepneierl fidrwments Ned Carriedd af Fair Value

Finaerce Recetvalles

Our fiinee receivables consist of retail loans. comprised of retail and commercial kan contraces, and dealer Mmancingt
compriscd of wholesale, real esiaie and working capiial financing, Retzil fimince receivibles are primarily valued wsing a
securitization model il ncorporics expocted cash Nows, Cash Nows expeoted o be collecied are estimated using
contracius] privcipal and interest payments sdjusted for specific factors, such as prepayments, default mtes, loss seventy,
credil scores, and collateral type, The securitieation maodel utilizes queded secondary marken rates i available, or estimaied
marke! rates that incorporate management’s best estimate of investor assumptions nbout the portfolio. The dealer financing
por folio is valued wsing a discounied cash Mow model. Discount mics are derived based on markel rates for equivalem
portfolio bond ratings. As these valustions whle unobservable inputs, our finance receivables are classified in Level 3 of
the Fair value higrarehy.

Connnercial Paper

Thie carrying value of commercial paper issued is assumed 10 approximaie fair vakie dic 1o iis short duration and general ly
neghzible credit risk. We validate this assumption by recalculating the fair value of our commercial paper using quoted
market rates. Commercial paper is classilied in Level 2 of the fair valie hicrarchy,
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Flmsecured Notes aned Loy Provoble

Unsecured notes and loans payable are primarily valued nsing current market rates and credit spreads for debt with similar
imexirities, Our valuation models utilize observable inputs such as standard indusery curves; therefore, we classifly these
unsccured noles and loans payables in Level 2 of the Gur value hierarchy. Where observable inputs are not available, we
iese epuiied market prices w estimare the fadr value of unsecured noles and loans payable. These unsecured notes and loans
pavible are classafied in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy since the market for these instruments is not active. In a limited
imeinther of instances, where neither observable inputs nor quoted market prices are avisilable, we estinmte the fair villue of
unsecured noles and loans payable using quotes from counterparties or a third party pricing vendor. W review ihe
appropriatencss of these fair value measurements by assessing the reasonablencss of period over penod Mueneiions, Since
1he vahutiens utilize umobservable inputs, we classify these unseoured notes and loans payable in Level 3 of the fair value
lvigrarchy.

Secered Notes and Loans Payvable

Fair value is estimated based on current market rates and eredin spreads for debi wath similar maturities, We also use
internal assuniptions, including prepayment speeds and expecied credit losses on the underlying securitized assets, 1o
estimate the timing of cash Mows 1o be paid on these instruments, As these valuations wilize unobservable inpans, our
secured noles and loans payables are classilied in Level 3 of ihe falr value hicranchy.

Sec Mote 2 — Fair Vahee Measurements for additional discussion and disclosure,

Devivative fnstrimenis

All derivative instruments are reconded on the halance sheet an fair value, taking into consideration the effccts of legally
cnforeeable master netting agrecments that allow us o net seitle assel and liability positions and oflser cash collieral held
with the same counterparty on a nel basis. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recorded in Inferest expense in the
Consolidated Stmement of come.

We catcgorize derivinives as those designated for hedge scoounting ¢*hedge accounting derivatives™) and those that are not
designared for hedise accounting (“ren-ledpe sccomiing denvitives™) Al the inceplion of a deriviive contract, we miy
clect to designate a denvative as o hedge accounting derivative if cortain criterin are met. Hedge accounting derivatives are
it widely ised as & pan of our fisk manageineil sraleEy.

Hedge Adecounting Derfvatives

We use derivatives fo reduce the risk of changes in the Fair value of debi, We have designated certain denivitives as hedge
accounting derivatives. In these instanecs, the risk being hedged is the risk of changes in the fair value of the hedged debt
antributable 10 changes in the beachmark interest mte,

In order to qualify for hedize accounting, a derivative must be considered highly effective m reducing the risk associnted
with the exposure being bedged, When we designale a derivative in a hedging relationship, we conlemporancously
docunent the nsk management objective and strategy. This documendation mchudes ihe identification of the hedging
instrument, the hedged itcm and the risk exposure, how we will assess effectivencss prospectively and retrospectively, and
I ollen we will carry ol this nssessment.

We use the “long-haul” method of assessing effectivencss for our fair valuse hedges, cxcepd for certain types of existing
hedge relationships that meet stringent erteria whene we apply the shartent melod. The shoricut method provides i
assumption of zero incffectivencss that resubis in equal and offscrting changes in fair value in the Consolidared Stnement of
Income for bath the hedged déebt and the hedge accownting derivative, When the shoreut method i not applied, any
ingfTective portkon of the derivative that i designmed s 3 fir value hedge is recognived as a component of Intcrest
cxpeise inthe Consolidated Stneameni of Inceme, 'We recognize clianges in the fair value of derivatives designated in Giir
value hedging relmionships (including foreign currency fir value bedaing relationships) in Intercst expense in the
Conselidated Swiement of Income along with il fair value changes of the related hedged item.

86
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

IT we eleet not 1o designale o derivative instoament in a hedging relanonship, the Ml change in the Gir value of the
derivitive instnament is recognized as a component of Inberest expense in the Consolidated Statement of Income with no
offsening adjustment for the cconomically hedged irem.

We review the effiectivencss of our hedging relationships o least quanerly to determine whether the relationships have been
and contimee 10 be effective. We use regression analysis io assess s efTectiveness of our bedges. When we detenmdne thi
i hedging relationship is not or has not been effective, hedge accounting is no longer applicd. 17 hedge accounting is
discontinged, we continue 1o camy the derivative instrumenl as a component of Other assets of Othicr liabilines in the
Consolidated Balance Shect ai fair value, with chunges i fair value reporied m Interest expense i the Consolidated
Swtement of Income. Additionally, for discontinued fir value bedges, we cease 1o adjust the hedged item fior changes in
fudr vlue and pmortise the cumulative fair value adjustments recognized in prior periods over the remuning term of the
Ivedged item,

We will also discontinue the use of bedge sccounting if o derivative is sold, terminated, or iF monagement determiines that
designating a derivative under hedge sccouming is no longer deemed appropriate based on curment investmen striegy
{“de-designated derivatives™), De-designated derivatives are imcloded within the category of non-hedge accounting
derivalives,

."-'mr\-.'m"r.l:g:n- FeTe st T slerivelivey

Our non-hedpe accounting derivatives ane carmied at fir value, The full change in the Bair valoe of the denivative
instrumnen| i recogniced as o component of Interest expense i the Consolidmed Stitemen of [ncome with no offseiling
adjastment for the coonomically hedped item. Thee derivative instrument is inchided as a component of (Mher assets or
Oiler liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheer

Fanbeelded Derivatives

Perodically, we issue debt instrumients which are considered “hybrid Onancial instruments”. These delbil instnuments ire
assessed o determine whether they comain embedded deniviives requiring sepanzie reponing and accounting, The
emibecdded denvative may be bwrcsled and reoorded on the balae sheet m Gur vialue or the entirg financzl mstrmen
may be recorded af fuir value. As applicable, changes in the fuir value of the bifurcated embedded derivative or the entire
hwbrid financial nsiroment are reporied in Interest expense in the Comsolidued Siatement of Income.

We had no embedded dervatives thit needed 1o be bifurcated and evaluated scparately as of March 31, 2006 and 201 5.

(Wfsetiing of Derivatives

The accounting guidance permits the net presentation on the Consolidated Balance Shoet of derivative receivables and
deriviive payables with the same counterpany and the reluted cazh collmeral when o legally enforceable master nening
agreement exisis, When we meet this condition, we elect 1o present such balances on a net basis.

We use master netlling agreements w0 mitigate counterpanty eredit risk in derivative transactions. A masier ngliling
agrecmenil s a contract wilh 4 counterparty thai permils muliiple ransactions poverned by that contract (o be cancelled and
settled with a single net balance paid 1o cither party in the cvent of default or other wrmination event outside the normal
course of business. such as 2 mtings downgrade of either party (o the conirct

Our reciprocal collieral agreemenis reqquine ihe iransfer of cash collateral io ihe party in a nei asset position across afl
iranspchions governed by the master netting agreement. Our collateral agreements with substantially all our counterpanics
inchede 3 zero threshold, full collateralization armngement, Upon default, the collsteral soreement grants the pany in g net
asset position the rght 1o scr-ofT amounts receivable against any posied collaweral.

Sec Note 7 — Derivatives, Hedaing Activities and Interest Expense for additional discussion and disclosure,

KT
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Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

Foreign Currency Transactions

Clertain transactions we have entered into relafed to debl are denominated in foreign cumencies. 17 the deb isnol ina
desigmared hedge sccouming relationship, the debi is irnstated imo US. dollars using the applicable exchange rate a1 the
ransaction date and retmnslated s cach balance sheet dote using the exchange rate ineffoct o that date, Gains and losses
related o foreipn curency iransactions are included in Interest expense in the Consolidaied Susicment of

Income. Paymients on deb in the Consolidated Staement of Cash Flows inchede repayment of principal and the met amount
of exchange of wotional on cirreney swaps that cconomically hedize these ransactions, Proceeds from issusnce of deb in
ihe Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows include both the procecds from the mitial issuance of debt and the net amount of
exchange of nolional on currency swaps that econamically hedge these transactions,

Risk Trawsfer

Dur insurance operations wansfer cerain risks 1o protect us against the impact of unprediciable high severity losses, The
amounts recoverable from reinsurers and other compaiies that assume labilities relating 10 our insurance operations are
determined in a manner consisient with the selated reinsurance or risk transfer agreement. Amounts recoverable fram
rensurers and edher conpanies on unpaid bosses are recorded as a receivable bul are pol collectible until the losses are
paid. Revenues relsted io nisks mmansferred are recognized on the sume basis as the related revenoes from the underdying
agrecments. Covered losses are reconded 28 a reduction (o insumnce losses and loss adjustment expenses,

Ircome Taxes

We use e liability method of accounting for income axes under wiach deferred mx assets and habiliies ane adjusted 1o
reflect changes in tax mates and laws in the period such changes are enacted resuliing in adjustments o the comrent fiscsl

YEAr's provision for ieome axes

TMCC fles a consolidated federal income tax retem with its subsidianies and TFSA, TMOC files cither separnte or
consolidated'combined siae Income 1ax returns wih Tovow Mowor Nenh America ("TMNA"), TFSA, or subsidiaries of
TMCC, Stte income tax expense is gencrally recognized as if TMOC and its subsidurics filed their mx retums on 3 sumngd-
dbone basis. In those sinies where TMOC wad s subsidiaries join b e filing of consolkbated or combired inconse s
returms, TMOC and its subsidiancs arc allocated their share of the toial income tax expense based on combined
alleemionapporionmen) fclors aid scparate company incoie of 10ss. Based on the foderal and siate tax shaning
agreements, TFSA and TMOC and i1s subsidiaries pay For their share of the income tax expense and are reimbursed for the
benelit of any of their s besses wiilized in the federal and state income Tax refums.
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Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

New Accouniing Guidunce

In May 2014, the Financinl Accounting Standards Board ("FASB™) issued new guidance on recopnition of novenase from
contracts with customers, This comprehensive sandard will supersede vimually all existing revenue recognition

puidance, This stamdard applics 1o all contracis with customers except keases, insurance contracts, financial instrumenis,
praniees, and centain nonmonetiry exchamges, In Auguss 2015, ihe FASB issued a ong-year deferral of the elfective dale,
with early adopticn a5 of the original effective date permitted. We expect to adopt the new guidance on its defermed
effective date, which is April 1, 2003 for TMCC, We are currently eviluating the poteatial impact of this guidance on gair
consolidated financial stalements.

In February 2005, the FASH issucd new guidance that amends the analysis a reponting entity must perfomm (o determing
whether it should consolidate certaun legal entities. This accounting guidanee 15 effective for us on Apnl 1, 2006, The
adoption of this guidance is pol expecicd o have a malerial impact on our consolidated fimancial stiements,

In April 2015, the FASB issued new guidance that requires debt issunmoe costs related to o recognized debt liability be
presenied in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of the related debi liability instead of being
presented as an assel. In Augost 2005, the FASE 1ssued an additional upsdate which clarifics thit debt issuance costs for
ling of credit agrecnsents may comtinue (o be deferred and amonized, This accounting guidance will be effective for us on
Apnl 1, 20006, The adoption of this guidance 15 not expected 1o have o mstenal impact on sur consolidaled lnancial
Stalements.

I Agpril 2015, the FASE issied now gubdance 1o belp entities evaluate the accomiling for fees pakd by a custaimer in o ¢lod
computing armungement. While similar guidance exists under current U5, GAAP for cloud service providers, this updaic
provides explicil puidanee for a customer's accounting. This sccoumting guidance will be effective for ws on Aprl 1,

206, The adoption of this guidance is nol expected to have a material impact on our consolidated fimancial stafcmenis,

In My 20015, the FASB issucd new guidance that removes the requirement o coegorize within the fidr vilue hicrmrchy all
invesimenis for wihich fair value is measured using the nel assel value per share practical expedient, This accounting
guidance will be effective for us on Aprl 1, 2006, The adoption of this guidance is limited 1o footmote disclosure and will
ot have an impact on our consolidated financial slatements.

Iin May 2005, the FASB issued new guidanes that requires additional diselosures relited 1o shon-durtion insurace
contracts, This accoumting guidance will be effcoive for us for the anmeal period begimming April 1, 2006 and for interim
periods within annunl periods beginning April 1, 2017, We are currenily evalumting the potemtinl impact ol this guidonce
on our consolidnied financinl statements,

In Januwary 2006, the FASE issued new guidance that adidresses certiin aspects of recognilion, measurainenl, prescavation,
and diselosure of financial msiroments and will require entitics to measure equity orvestments o Gur value and recodmize
any chimges in fair value i nel ingome, This aceounting guidance will be eective for us on Apnl 1, 2008, We arg
currently evaluating the potential impact of this guidance on our consolidated financial stilements.

In Febriary 2006, the FASE issued pew guidance that introduces o bessee model that brings most leases on (he balance
sheet and aligns numy of the underlying principles of the new lessor madel wath those in the new revenue recogmition
standard. The new lease seandard represenis a whalesale change to lease accounting. This secounting guidance will be
eiTective for us on Apnl 1, 20019, We are currently evaluating 1he potential impact ol this guidinee on our consolidated
financial seacanemis.

201/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note | — Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Conting

In March 2006, the FASE issucd new guidance which clarifies that a change in the coumterparty 10 a designated denvative
hedging instrument does nod, in and of itself require de-designation of that hedging relationship provided that all other
ledge accounting criteria continug to be met. This accounting guidamce will be elfective for ws on Apnl 1, 2017, Weare
currently evaluating the potentinl impact of this guidance on our consolidated Minancial stiements.

In March 2016, ithe FASE issucd new publince which clarifies wheiher an embedded contingeni pui or call option is clearly
and closely related to the debt host when bifurcating an embedded derivative. This accounting guidance will be effective
for us on April 1, 2007, We are currently evaliating the poteatial impact of this guidance ¢n our consolidased financial
Slalcmenis.

In March 2006, the FASB issucd new guidance that clarifics the implemcniation guidance on principal versus agen
constderations m the new revenue recognition standard discussed abowve. This accounting guidance will be effective for us
om April |, 2008, Wi are currenily evalusing ihe potential impact of this guidanee on our consalidued Minancial
slalennents.

In April 2016, the FASB issued new guidance thai amends the guidance on identifving perfonmance obligations and
accounting for licerses of mielleciual property in the new revenue standard discussed above. This accounting guidance
will be effective for us on April 1, 2018, We are currently evaluating the potential inspact of this guidanee on our
consolidated financial statemens

In May 206, the FASB issucd new gudance that amends the puidance on ceriain implemeniation and transation issucs in
he s Feveinae recogaiion standard discassed above, This accounting piidance will be effective for us o April 1.
2018, We are currenily evaluating the poiential impact of this guidance on our consolidaled fnancial saiemends.

Recently Adopied Accounting Geidance

In April 20015, new FASB accounting puidance became effective that amends the requirements for the reporting of
discontinued operations and requires certuin additional disclosures. Under the new gusdance, only disposals thal represent a
strategic shift wed thae have (or will have o owjor effect on an entity’s operations und foancial resulis shoubd be presenied
as discontinued operations, This gwidace was adopied by ws in At 2005 when we reclassified conanm assers and
liabalities related to our commercial finance business as held-for-sale. Our adoption of this guidance did not hive a
matcrial impact on our consolidated financial stscmenis,

M
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dalkars m millions)
Note 2 — Fair Value Measurcmenis

Finangial assets and Anancinl labilities are classificd in iheir entirery based an the lowest level of input that 15 sigmficant 1o
the Tair value measuremienl. The following tables summarize our financial assets and Anancial lizbilitics measured o fir
villug on & recurring basis by level within ihe fair value higrirchy.

March 21, 2006

Caiteipaily
Bciiimg & Fair
Level | Leval 2 Lewel 3 sollateral valug
Cash equivnlents:
Blaney markel mstnements % ol % 1200 % - % - % 500
LS. govemnment ond sgency obligoiions 450 s 1 . 555
Ceanifiwaies of deposil - hi] - - Rl
Cash aypmivalents istal Rln LEI4 - - 1624
Available-for-sale seoaniiies:
[heba imsirumernis:
LIS, govermmuent anid agency ohligstions T 56 2 . 2 MRS
Mumicipal debt seourives - i - - 11
Certificnies of deposil M 20 a N EAi ]
Comumerceal paper - 30 - - k11
Comaorate debt scountes 28 5 T . dRT
Memgage-backed securitics:
Li5, poiemmeni sgency - M . . b1
Mim-ageney residinial - - E] - i
Non-agency commeercinl . - £ . 42
Assct-hacloed seouritics - - 5 & ¥
Liquiny instruments:
Fined meone musual fumds:
Shori-term floating NAY fund 11 . IT& - - 173
U5 geovemnmen) soctin fuisd - £ - - 158
Mumicipal sector fund = 19 s = "
Imvestmment glakmllwmkmn sl - p2 1) - - ik
High-vield sector fund : & : &6
Ieal retsm scctor fimsd - a2 - - il
Morignge secior fund . Ay a N A2
Asset-backed socaiilies secior fiind - 124 - - 124
Fmeiging markes secior fun - L . . 2
Ieernaticnal secion fand - lag - - 140
Tisind netum bond funeds R = s - AR
Fapaity muual Tums 3R - - - I
Available-for-sale secrties fotal 4074 2.37% a1 - 6540
Iherivaive nasety
Foncign cummency swaps - im - - 20
Interest raie swaps - il | 0 - (=117
Interest mate (oo - 4 - - 1
Counserpariy neiting and collueral . - . (45D 15
Derinmtive nascts wal - L £l [ELE] hil
Assets ol fair value 4.8 ERFE] 130 (s ) 2232
Derivative linbilitios:
Fureipn errancy swaps - (R2N) [AE1} - %35)
Interest mie swags B (4TE) . N 475)
Counserparty neming and collsicral - - - 1303 1303
Linbilitics at fair vabue - (.29} 114 1.303 7
Nt asscts a1 fnir vaboe 5 dBRd 5 38T § 146§ 38 § 0225

a1
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dalkars m millions)

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurcments (Continoed

Dervative asses were reduced by a counterpany credil valuation adjasiment of 52 million and 51 million as of March 31,
2006 amed 2011 5, respectively. Dervative liabilitics were reduced by o non-perfonmance credit vahmtion adjustment ol less
than 51 million as of March 31, 2015

March 31, 2005
Counterparty
mxtimg & Tair
Lavel | Level 2 lLewel 3 wollateral valug
Casth aquivalents:
Mloney markel mstruments 5 M 5 8 5 - L (KL
LS, govemment and ageney obligations 40 - - . 4
Catifiwates of deposil - 1108 - - 1105
Cash equivalents winl 2R 1,925 = - 2214
Available- for-salbe secunibes:
[lebi msirumenis:
LIS, govemment anid agency abligations 4.21% 14z 2 - 4 550
Wlimicipal debt scourimes v 12 . . 12
Certificles of deposn - I7e - - 175
Commmerceal paper 7 - N . a7
Conperate alebt securine - (k1] 14 - 145
Momgape-hacked securitics
15, AR TRy - 5 - - .1
Non-agency residential . . 4 . 4
Non-agency eomimereial - - EH - 41
Asvet-hacked securities - - X0 L
Equity tenirumenis
Fixed moomse mutusl fumsds:
Shart-term Moatmg NAY fund 1 - L= - (E1]
Shor=term seckor fund B 37 L
1S, prvemmment secsor fund B REL - 133
Mumicipal secior fund - X . 2
Investment grade corporate sccor funsd - 5% - i |
High=yield seotor fund 0 55 a . 55
Rl rietisim sector flitd - 232 - pLk
Mustgage seoior fund - Jom Linp
Avmt-backed socunmies sector fund - T Fr |
Ererging rrsrket sector fimd i . . 71
Iernatiomal sector Tund - Ll - - [LE1]
Fapity mugual fumd Ay - . il
Available-for-sale seeuriies il 4.712 2300 [[13] - T.151
Derivative asscts
Froreign carency swaps . o 7 . Ny
Interest mle swaps - 470 1 . 471
Counterparty neiting and collsteral a - . IB35N (635
Trenvasive pasets woaal - ] ] [635) 55
Assets wl it value 5001 4.2 111 (h35% [T
Derivative linhilitics:
Foreign casrency swapms = LT - - R
Interest mie swaps . (KL . N [RST]
Counscrparty neiting amd collaicral - - - 11%4 L1
Linhthtics af fur value - (2.274) - 2184 K]
Nt musets ¥l fmir vnboe 5 S001 % 26T 5 11] % 1,549 % B ME
a2
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Note 2 — Fair Value Measurcments (Continoed

Transfers between levels of the fair valuee hierarchy are recognized a1 the end of their respective repoming periads, During
fizcal 2006, S85 million was mnsfemred from Level 2 io Level 1, 547 million was iransfemed from Level | o Level 2 and
£4 million was iansferred from Level 3w Level 2, During fiscal 2015, cemain corporate deb securities were rransfirred
from Level 2 1o Level 3. The transfers in fiscal 2016 and 2005 were due 1o changes in the tmnsparency of inpns for
detenmination of Gur value for these insiuments,

The following tatdes summarnize the reconciliation for all assets and liabilities measared at fair value on o recuming basis
ising significant wnobservable inputs:

Yo Embeld blanh 1, 3048
Tstad rari
Wty
v labide - ow- il arcaian 1NN S st A Lty
Lt} ol Toaul
pYc e Trpmass Dot e wrmlalde. Irsc Fimgnm Soivsing
wd wgrn ] Frcbord i el - =y et
obligsfim sova iy (5740 ] s rmibey W ey wamn e T 3rs]
Tuw vadue Aprdl 1, 44 * 11 [ 1 LI | w % LI LI 1 TR L i
ol s {hmvry
i baled ja reess . - L] (1LY} 2 u
Ercbacked 1w oty
CTEEPrIEATY T B i i i1k in - - - (L]}
[Fain by, memmmrs. sabon. meld
wilemidn
ac by . - 3 ¥ T - - - T
Dnimd v - ® v - E . *
e L 2 N ik i N i s i
s ] (] hl} i) L) L H] (L1} I
Timmadeers i wi | =l 7 ® ] v " " E
Timssiry mm ol Bl B £ (L1 = u I‘l_| ¥ - % [E1}
i v Neliie i 70, 204 ¥ 1 % 7§ it 5 17 5 L] Wo§ (1 & o [1T]
Pl gt ol il
i bb]
e ikl it
Frld it Pl irrstiing ek 1 i 8 iIE3 § L ] I
Niw fimicd Btapch 31, 21
Tl i
amrs
Avadabde- o —abe soommta Lecrrvaesr imbramcnd s 1 isbbraed
Us Thomal Tosml
&~ men L irjanais Mt gags- [T ventibe- dwmio I orrun A
el (] baband Bl Fiog il L ey L]
d‘ﬂ T R T AR TR T Ly ] LT ilaat kit |
Vs vales. Al 1. W0 ¥ R ] [ [T Iy [ ] N ™ 4 CLI [[=]
omal oo
bl 1 s - . . - - (E21] [+ 2}] [E21]
i bl i
[ . . 1 - a % s : 3
(Fon ey, sy ko mad
wrivlermrry
b b n [} b+ L} ”
Loy . - - . B . - -
Sy al im 53] L1L}] B v ' LLkd]
Sl henmadd im (3] (k4] (ri] [\1] (1111 (PEd]
Timmafers m i Lol 3 * 4 T x = 2 + . 2
Vit sl o Level § C : . : . C .
Tam wadne Slamih 10 330% § . % 4§ .4 ar % 1 % T 3 1§ 11
i e
T s af mwid ibwars
kel n PaELIg
whrbmadds b el
ol il g g ol ] | it 8 (A1 ] i)
a3
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurements (Continued

Nomrecurring Fair Valne Measnremenis

Monrecurring fair valse measurements include Level 3 net finance reccivables that are not measured s fair value on a
recurring basis, bul are subject 10 Gir vitlue adjustments wiilizing the fGair vakue of the underlyving collateral when (here is
evidence of impaimment. W did not have any significant nonrecuming fair valee items as of March 31, 2016 and 2015,

Leved 3 Fair Valee Measuremenis

The Level 3 fmomcial ussets and Labilitses recorded a0 Gor value which are subject 1o recurring wd ponrecurrage Gir value
imeasurensent, and the cormesponding clange in the Tair value measurements of ese assels and Habilities, were not
significant to our Consolidated Balance Sheet or Consolidated Statement of [ncome a5 of and for the years coded March 31,
216 and 2015,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurcments (Continoed

Fimunetal Insfruments

The following mbles provide mformation about xssets and liabilities not carried ol fair valuee on a recuming bisis on our
Consolidated Balance Sheet:

March 11, 2016
Carrying Total Fair
valie Level | Level 2 Level 3 Value
Finmmgial assgts
Finnnee receivables, net
Retail loan 5 49865 5§ - 5 - § 49551 § 49551
Whaolesale 9,160 - - 9,207 9207
Feal cstate 4500 B B 4,277 4277
Working capilal 1,858 E - 1,594 14494
Financial liphilitics
Commereial paper § 260608 S - & IooiE 5 = % Znndd
Unsecured notes mmd loans payable 5297k . 52913 1,387 54,300
Segured notes and loans payable 14,130 - - 14,125 14,125

March 31, 2015

Carmrving Total Fair
vithug Level | Level 2 Level 3 Vilug
Finamncial asscts
Flimnee receivables, nel
Heral loan 5 8TA s - %5 = & JUEET % 4UENT
Comngrcial 27 . - 23 s
Whalesale n.13 - - 94176 917
Real estane 4,607 - - 4,504 4 504
Wrking capital 113 - - I, 504 1804
Financial lakalinies
Conmercial paper £ 2006 S - & NG % - 5 2706
Unsecured notes and loans payable 52388 - 55,174 fid 53808
Secured notes and loans payable 10,837 - = 10,83 10832

The carrying value of each class of finance receivables inclwdes acorued interest and deferred fees and cosis, net of deferred
income and the allowance for credit losses. The finance receivables, net amount excludes relsted party transactions, for
which the fair value spproximates the camryving value, of 5128 mdllion and $94 million a8 March 31, 2006 and 2015,
respectively, and direct finance keases of 5308 mullion m March 31, 2015, The nujority of our dirgct finance leases were
relsted 1o the commercial finanee business, which was sold on October 1, 2005, As g resul, direct finonce leases exclwded
from lnance recedvables, net were nob significant il March 31, 2006,

The carrying value of unsecured nodes and loans payable represents the sum of unscoured notes and loans payable and
carrying vahue adjustment o described in Note 9 — Debt ol the Notes o Consolidated Financial Starements.

95
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 3 — Investments in Marketahle Securitics

We classily all of our investments in marketable securitics as available-for-zale, The amortized cost and estimaned Gair
value of invesiments in marketable sccunities and related wnrealieed pains and losses were as follows:

March 31, 2016

Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
cost gains losscs vitlue
Awvailable-Tor-sale securitics:
Dbt instramenis:
US. government and agency obligations £ 283 S Y 8 (1} s 1835
Municipal dobt securities 10 1 - 1]
Centificates of deposit 500 - - 500
Comnercinl paper 0 - - 0
Corpuarale debi securities 482 T (23 487
Mongage-backed seounties:
U.S. povermenl agency 57 2 - 50
MNon-apency residential 2 1 - i
Non-agency commercial 42 1 {1} 42
Asset-backed securitics ] - (i 37
Equity instrumenis:
Fixed income mumal funds:
Short-term Meating MAV fumd 11 178 - - 178
U5, govennent sector fund 353 & () A58
Mumicipal sector fund 1% . - 1%
Investment grade corporate sector fund 243 8 {5} 2406
High-vield sector fund 67 - (1} iy
Real retum sector fund L] 1 - 212
Muortgage sector fumd 207 5 - M2
Assei-backed securnties sector fund 117 5 (1} 124
Emerging market sector fumd (1] 1 - 1oz
Internatbomal sector fund 145 - %) 1401
Tatal retm hond funds T 4 - gl
Equity mutual fuid 162 227 - iRy
Total investments in markerable seouritics 5 6271 3 85 5 {15} § 6,540
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 3 — Investments in Marketable Securities (Continued

Muorch 31, 20015

Amariined Unrealieed  Unrealized Fair
cosl Zhins losses vitlue
Available-Tor-sale sceuritics:
Dbt instruments:

LLS. government and agency obligntions 5 4357 3 } 5 i) s 4353
Municipal debt securities 16 2 - 12
Certificates of deposit 175 - - 175
Commercial paper v - - ir
Corparale debt securitics 138 T - 145

Mongnge-backed securnities:
U5, govenunent mgency 57 2 - 59
Non-agency residential 3 1 - 4
Mon-ggency commercial 43 1 - A4
Assei-tacked securitics L - - 3

Ecpuity insgrumenis:

Fixed income mutual fomds:
Shori-term Moating MAY fmd 11 148 - - 148
Short-term sector fund 3% 2 . 17
LS. poveruneil seebar luid il M - 1315
Mumicipal sector fund 1% 1 - il
Investment grade corporate sector fund 256 15 (3} 268
High-vicld sector fiund S0 & (1 55
Real retum sector fund 235 - (Y 232
Maortgage sector fund 3 @ - 99
Assei-backed securities sector fund 63 & - T2
Emerging market scctor fumd 73 - (2) Tl
Intermat boaral sector fund |4 14 - (£
Equity mutual fund (0] 270 . 4000
Total investments in markeiable seouritics 5 6,775 3§ b 5 oy 5 7,131

The Fixed incomie mutusl finds, exclusive of the Total return bond funds, are investments i funds that are privately placed
and managed by an open-end investment management company (the “Trust™), [ we elest to redeem shires, the Trust will
nomially redeem all shares for cash, bul may, in umssual circumstances, redeem nmounts exceeding the lesser of 5250
thousand or | percent of the Trist's asset value by paymsent in kind of securities held by the respective fund during amy 90-
day period.

Thee Total return bord s are investmenls m actively iraded open-gnd mutual funds. Redempions are subject o nonmal
1ermis and conditions as described in cach fumd’s prospecius,

|j';l'
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 3 — Investments in Marketable Securities (Continued

{nrealizod L oxsey on Securifies

Investmends in markelable securilies in o consecutive loss position for less than twelve months and for greater than twelve
imonihs were nod signd fcant at March 31, 2006 and 2015,

Realized Coatns amd Losses on Securities

The following mble represents realized gains and losses by impsaction yvpe:

Yeurs Ended March 31,
21k 2015 2014
Awvailable-for-sale sccuritics:
Realieed goins on sales 5 M5 T % 39
Realized losses on sales 5 3 5 (1 § (4]
Oiher-than-temposary impalnment L3 (30) % - % (53

The ather-than-temporary imgairment wriie-downs of $50 million and 555 million during the vears ended March 31, 2016
and 20014, respectively, were related 10 our ixved inconse mutual funds, Other-than-temporary impairment write-downs
were 1ol sini ficant duning the vear ended March 31, 20015,

Comiraciual Matirities

The amortized cost, fair value and contrictunl matuntics of available-for-sale debl instruments wre summirized in the
following table.  Actual maturities may differ from contraciual maturities because cenain borowers have the right 10 call or
prepay certain oblipstions.,

March 31, 2016

Anmmprived Cost Fair Valhue

Available-for-sale debt instrumenis:

e within | year 5 2004 8 2603
Cmpe after | year through 5 years 144 1447
Dase afier 5 years through 10 years 71 T2
Dhue afier 10 years My 99
Mongage-Backed and messl-backed secifilies! 130 141
Total -] 404 5 4024

| Mongage-backed and assci-hacked secirnpes are shown scparaiely froam other matenty groupengs as these socuries do not have a
siighe mamtarity dabe

210/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)
Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Mot

Finange reccivables, net consisl of retail receivables and dealer financing, which inglides accroed imerest and deferred Fees
and costs, nel of the allowance for credit losses and deferred income. Finance receivables, net include securitized refail
receivibles, which represent retall receivables thin have been sold for legal purposes 10 securitization tnasts bl continue 1o
be incleded in our consolidated fnancial statemenis, as discussed frther in Note 10 — Variable Interest Entitics. Cash
Mows [rom these seeuritiesd retail recgivables are avarlable only for the repayioen of debt isseed by these inists and oihier
obligations arising from the seounitizntion iransactions. They are not available for payment of our other obligations or o
satisly claims of our eaher creditons,

Finamge receivables, net consisted of the following:

Muarch 31, Murch 31,
26 2005

Retail receivables 5 Isom 8 9,141

Securitized retail receivables 14,343 11,642

Diealer financing 15,804 15,744

0y, 162 6, 567

Deferred ongmation | fees) and cosis, net (k] (1
Deferred incomse (RGE) LIRN]

Adlowance for credil losses

Retall and securiibsed renall receivables (280 (30 )
Dealer financing. (132) (LK)
Totul allowance for credil bosses {4211 (404}

Finance receivables, mel 5 G5.616 8 6E 893

On October 1. 2015, 51,1 billion of inance receivables, net related to our commercial finance business were sold 1o TICF,
conskslng primanily of $546 mdlliodn of commercial loan reccivabl e, 3490 million of wholesale receivables, 353 milllion of
real estale receivables, and 516 million of working capital reccivables,

Contraciual nmturtics on retall receivables amd dealer Mnanging are s follows:

Contraciual mauritices

Years ending March 31, Betail meceivables  Diealer financing

2017 H 14,337 % 1,773
2018 12,502 | 608
2009 10,359 WHy
LR T.II8 532
2| 4,006 S0l
Therealler 1.381 579
Toail 5 Shind 5 15,899

Retail receivables presemied in the previous tables mclude direct fnaee leases which wene peimuarily related 1o our
commercial finance business. Dircct fnance feases totaled 308 million a1 March 31, 20015, The amount of direct finance
lenses was msigmficant at March 31, 2016,

A significant poriion of our linamce receivables has historscally settled prior o contrachun] maheity. Comtractual matunitics
shanwn ahivie shonld not be considered mdicative of funre cash collecrion,

i

211/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)
Nofe 4 — Finanee Reccivables, Mol (Continueid)
Creaiv Qruality Freicators
We are exposed to credit nsk on our finance receivables. Credin sk is the risk of loss arising from the filure of customers
or dealers 10 mect the terms of thelr contracts with us or etherwise fail 1o perfonn as agreed.

Rewall Loan and Connnercial Portfolio Segenis

Fostail boam and conunercial ponfolio segmens cach consist of ong class of Mnasce receivables, While we wse vanous
credit quality metrics to develop our allowance for credil losses oo the retul loan ad commercinl porifolio seoments, we
primarily wilize the aging of the mdividual accounts 1o monitor the eredin qualiiy of ibese finance receivables, Based on
our experience, (e payment status of bormowers is the strongest idicator of the credit quality of the wnderlying
receivables. Payment siatus also impacts charge-offs

Individual borrower accounts for cach class of finance receivables within the reiall boan and commiercial ponifolio segments
are segregated o aging categorios based on the number of days ewistanding. The aging for cach class of finance
receivables is updated monthly.

As dizcussed in Note | - Summary of Significam Accounting Policies, on Ocieber 1, 2015, we completed the sale of our
commercial fmance business 1o TICF. As o result of this sale, subsequent to October 1, 2015, we no longer have a
commrcial portfolio segment.

Dealer Produeis ﬁu’.!'ﬁj”n .\'rgm'm

For the three classes of fnance recetvables within the dealer products portfolio scgment (wholesale, real estate and working
capital), all loans ewstanding foe an mdividual deater or dealer group, which inchades alliliaed enities. are aggregated and
evaluasted collectively by deaber or dealer group. This reflects the interconnected nuture of financing provided 1o our
inchividual dealer and dealer group customers, and their affilined emitics.

When assessing the credit quality of the fnance receivables within the dealer products port folio scgment, we sepregate the
fiance reccivables secoum balances ino four caleporics representing disine credil quality indicmors based on lmermal
risk assessmenis. The interml risk assessmems for ol finance receivables within the dealer products pon folio scgment are
ipdated on a monthly basis.

The four credit quality indicators are:
. Performing - Account not ¢lassified as either Credit Watch, A1 Risk or Defauli
® Credin Winch = Account designated for elevated anention

. Ad Risk - Account wliere there is wi incrensed likelilood thit defaull nuy exist bused on qualitative and
quanlitaive faciors

. Diefiuli = Account is not currendly mecting commciual obligations or we have temporanly wanved certain
coniraciil requiremenis
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Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Mot (Continoed)

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Mot (Continoed)

Impaired Fingnee Recetoabiles
The following mble sumimarises the mformmation related o our impaired loans by class of linance recenvables:
Ernpanmed Indivihaalby Kvalusted
Fissmes Reasisables Unpesd Prinemal Balmes Alkrivanes
Maich 31, Muasch 31, Munch 3],
ik 3014 2016 bl E] 16 208

Imepaired account balances indivadsally gvaluated for impamrmeni with an allewence:

Whaolessle 5 9% 5 L 98 5 w8 L ] 4
Real estate e L] e 52 I5 1
Warkimg eapital LF M L1 M M £l |
Toul 5 4 3 I % M4 3 Mm% H 5 3

|mpuired sccount balerees individmsily evaluated for smpamment witbeot an allowssoe:

Whiskesale 5 |18y % []:- T 18 3 (£
Real evimie R wl R b
Warking eapital i kA 1 2
Tital 5 FLT . * 1% 3 i 1498

Tepuaired sccount balsnces sggreganed sod evalusbed for smpammoemt

Reta] Juas 5 o6 % L . ] 3 3 20l
Lo ial - - - -
Tetal ] 26 5 FU ] m % 26l
Totall mmpaired accommn balances

Retail loas ] ns 5 1 m 3 20l
Commeriial . - - -
Wholesale FLE] [11] 1IR3 181
Real ealais ny 141 27 143
Warking capital 40 i M1 i
Tl B i 3 624 3 i 3 ]

As ol Morgh 31, 2006 and 2015, the impaired linanée receivables balance lor accounts in the dealer products partiolio
segment thal were on nonacerl stanes was $299 million and $172 million, respectively, and there were no charge-offs
against the allowance for credit losses for these finance recevables. Therefore, the impaired finance receivables balance s
eqqual i the unpaid principal batance. As of March X, 2006 and 2013, impaired finance reecivables in the reiail portinlio
segment recorded at the Gair value of the collateral less estimated selling cosls were not significant and therefore excluded
from ihe whle above.  Refer to Mo 6 — Allowance for Credit Losses of the Notes 10 Consoliduted Financinl Stemenis
for details abiul the allowines related wle impaired accomnt balances which are aggregated and evalusicd for
impairment,

2
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Mot (Continoed)

The following mhle sumimanizes the average impaired loans by class of fimnce receivables s of the balance sheet dalg and
the inferest income recognized on these loans:

Averaps Impamed Frnasce R hics Interest [nenme Rocogmined
Years Ended March 31, Wears Endald Masch 11,
206 2015 2B il bl

Impaired sccount balances individaallly evahiated for impasrmsnt with an allowance:
1

Whaolssale L ] 2 5 1 s 3
Real elate Ll o i |
Working capital A% 25 2 |
Testal H ET TR | 8 3 % 2
liguaired Socount baliee idyubaslly evaliated fof rmpeusent Wit di allow asee
Whakessle 5 [k = | W 8 3 % I
Heal evime w2 "l 4 5
Warking cajial 4 i -
Total % a2z % 1 & T 8K 1
Imepaired account balmces aggrepated and evalnated for amparment
Retail hoas % M8 % L ¥ 3 22
Lommersial . | .
Tiokall 5 M5 0§ N5 f 1= 5 aa
Totall mmpaan] aoome] halances
Retaild lnan 5 6§ i § I 5 a2
Commercial - 1 = =
Wholesale s us 4 |
Real culsig 183 n7 L 4
Waorking capital £ R 2 L
Total £ [T ] 515§ T L]
— -

The primary source of interest income recognized on the loans in the wble above is from performing roubled debi
restructurings. In addition, interest income recopmized using a cash-basis method of accouniing during fiscal 2006 and
2013 was not significant,

103
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)
Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Mot (Continoed)
Tronbled Debt Restracturing

For accounts not under bankrupiey protection, the amount of finance receivables modified as o moubled debt restructuring
diring fiscal 2006 and 2012 was not significant for cach class of finance receivables. Troubled debt restructurings for non-
bankrupt accounts within the relail loan class of finance receivables are comsprised exclusively of contract erm extensions.
thaat reduce the moniily paymen due from ihie cusipmer. Troubled debi restruciurings for accounts within the commercial
cluss of fimance reccivables consisted of conlract term extensions, inierest rae adjustments, or o combination of the

two, Forthe three classes of finance receivables within the dealer products portfolio segment, roubled debt restructurings
inghwdc contract term exiensions, intercst mbe adjustmenis, waivers of loan covenants, or any combination of ihe

theee, Troubled debt restruciunings of accounts not under bankruptey protection did not include forgivencss of principal or
interest rte adjustnients during fiscal 2016 and 2015,

We consider finance receivables under bankruptey protection within the retail loan and commercinl clusscs to be roubled
debt restructurings as of the date we receive notice of a customer filing for bankrupley protection, regardless of te wltinumee
outcome of the bankruptey proceedings, The bankrnupicy count may impose modifications as pan of ithe progeedings,
meheding mierest rate adjustiments and forgiveness of principal. For fiscal 2016 and 2015, the financial impact of imoubled
debt restructurings related 10 finance receivables under bankrupicy protection was not significant to our Consolidued
Stwement of Ingome and Consolidated Balance Sheet

Faywrent Lheflis

Finamge receivables modified as rroubled debi restruciurings for which ihere was o subsequent payment defaull during
fiscal 2006 and 2005, and for which the modification occurred within twelve months of the payment defaalt, were not
significant for all classes of such receivables.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 5 — Investmentis in rating L Net

Investmenis in operating leases, nel consisl of leases, net of deferred fees and costs, deferred income, accunsulated
deprecintion and the allowance For credit losses. Securitized investiments in operating leases represent beneficinl iMerests
in  pool of cenmn vehicle keases thi have boen sold for kegal purposes o securitization trusis bul coatinue to be included
in our consolidated financial statements as discussed Murther in Nate 10— Variable Interest Entities. Cash Mows from these
securitized Invesimens n operating leases are available only for the repaymen of debi issweed by these tusts and sher
obligations ansing from the sccuritization iransactions. They ane nod available for payment of our other obligations or 1o
satisfy claims of our gaher creditors.

Investonents in eperating leases, net consisted of the follow g

Muarch 31, March 31,
b6 205

Invesiments in operating keases 5 420 % A7.555
Securitieed myvestments in operating leases 3004 1,571

45 584 30,126
Deferred origmation i fees) and cosis, net {1%41) {165}
Defierred income {1.080) (T8}
Accumulated deprocintion (7.112) (6,735}
Allowance for credi losses (1143 (]
Investmenis in operating beases, net 5 36488 S il.128

On Ocraber 1, 2005, imvesiments in aperating leases related 1o oour commereial finance busingss of S1.00 billon were sold 10
TICF.

Future minimam rentals on investments in operating leases are as folows:
Future minkmomm

Years ending March 11, renials on operating lenses

2T 5 5,523
K 3,764
Jole 1,558
2030 [F.3")
2021 17
Therealicr -
Total 5 11,048

A portion of our operiting lease condracts has historically terminmied prior to manerity. Future minimm rendals shown
above shoubd not be considersd indicative of future cash collections,

A of Murch 31, 2016 and 2005, there was no impainment i our ivestment in operting leases ponfolio.

217/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note & — Allowance for Credil Losses
The following mhle provides mformation relmed 1o onr allowsnee for eredil losses on finance receivables and investimenis
in operating leases:

'ears Ended March 31,

214 015 2014
Allowanee foF credil losses al beginning of period s 485 S 454 % L
Provision for credin lesses 441 Ik 170
Transferred o held-far-sale! ()] G =
Charge-oflz, net of recoverics (3] 2T 24%)
Allowance for credit losses ol end of period 5 335 5 485 5 454

! Amsount relates 1o the commencial finance business which was sold on October |, 2005

Charge-ofTs ane deown net of recoveries of 372 million, $86 million and 555 million for facal 2006, 2005 and 20014,
respoctively.

Allowance for Credit Lovses amd Finance Recetvables by Portfolio Segment
The following tables provide imformation related to our allowance for eredit losses and finance receivables by porifolio

wegent for:
Year Ended March 31, 2016

Retpil Loan  Commercial Dealer Producis Tatal
Beginning balance, April 1, 2015 5 19 5 s 108§ 40
Charge-ofTs {328} () - (323)
Riecoveries 49 - - 49
Prowisions L 1 28 ]
Trunsferred o beld-for-sale - (2) 4 (i)
Ending balance, March 31, 2006 5 2 £ - § 132 § 421
Ending balance: Individually evaluated for impasrment 5 1 - 8 408 54
Eiiding balmice: Collectively evaluated fos inpaimmeil g 3 5 -8 78 5 67
Finmnge Receivables:
Ending balance, March 31, 2016 5 50363 % - 5 15,599 & 66262
Ending balance: Indsvidilly evaluaied for ingpairmend 5 - % - % S0 % S
Ending balance: Collectively evaluaied for ingpainment 5 50363 S -8 15359 § 65712

The ending balance of finance receivables collectively evaluated for impairment in the table above includes approximately
5226 million of finance receivables within the retail loan ponfobio segmeent that are specifically idemified as

impaired. These amounts are aggregited with their respective portfolio segments when determining the allowance for
credn losses as of March 31, 20016, as they are deemed 10 be insagnificant for individual evaluaon and we have detenmined
that the allowance for credit losses is not sienificant and wonld not be matenially difTerent 1 the amounts had been
individually evalupied for impaimrment. The ending balance of finance receivables for the dealer producis ponfolio scgment
collectively evaluated for impairment as of March 31, 2006 includes 952 million i fnance receivables which are
riaraniced by Toyola Motor Sales, US A Inc. ("TMS5™) and 5136 million in finance receivables which are guaranteed by
ihard party privite Tovoda distribulors. These fmnce receivables are related (o certain Toyodn wnd Lexus dealers and eiher
(liirdd panties o whom we provided Noascing st dse request of TMS or sich private disiribiios.

106
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 6 — Allowance for Credit Losses (Continned

Yeur Ended March 31, 2015
Retul Loan Commercial Dealer Producis Total

Beghming balunee. April 1, 2004 5 0% % 2% 88 5 6
Charge-oils (373) () () (276)
Recoveries 6l | 1 63
Provisions 215 1 20 236
Ending balance, March 31, 2015 5 2% s 25 108 3§ i
Eivding balaiee: Individually evalisnted fos inpaimmeil L - 5 -8 5505 55
Ending balance: Collectively evaluated for imparment 5 N 5 25 55 154

Finanee Receivables:

Ending balance, March 31, 2015 % 5 s 521 § 15744 & 66,567
Ending balance: Individually evaluaied for inypairmeni - £ - 8 160 % Er ]
Ending balance: Collectively evalunted for impamrment 50,302 S 521 § 15354 § 66,207

W oum

The ending balance of fmance receivables collectively evaluated for impairment in the table above includes approximately
S264 mibllion of Nnanee receivables within (e retail loan portlalio segnvent thal are specifically idenified as

impaired. These amounts are agpregated with their respective portfolie scpments when detenmining the allowance for
credin losses oo of Mareh 31, 200 5, a8 they are deemed 10 be insagnificant foe individual evalunion and we have determmined
ihat the allowance for credit losses 15 not spziifican and would not be matenially different if the amounts had been
individumly evaluated for impaimment. The ending balance of finance receivables for the dealer products porifolio scpment
collectively evaluated for impairment ns of Morch 31, 2005 meludes S91T million in finanoe receivables which are
puaraniced by TMS and 3122 million in finance reccivables which are guarantecd by third party privae Tovoia
distributors. These linance receivables are related to cerizin Toyola and Lexus dealers and other third parties 1o whom we
provided financing a1 the request of TMS ar such privaie disributors,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 6 — Allowance for Credit Losses (Continned

Paxt Due Finanee Receivalles and fovesiments in Cperating feaves
The following mble shows ageregate balinces of finance receivables and investments in opersing leases 60 or more days

past due:
March 11, March 31,
Hil6 200 5
Aggregate balances &0 o more days past due
Fimnee reecivables 5 189 5 153
Investments in operating leases Bl 52
Total 5 69 5 205

Substantially all Mnanee receivables and investnentis in operating leases do nol invelve recourse 1o the dealer in the v
of customer defaull. Finance receivables and invesimends in operating leases 60 or more days past due include contracts im
bankrupdey and comeacts greater tan 120 dayvs past due, which ane recorded a1 the e value of collalern] less estinmied
cosis o sell. Contracts for which vehicles have hoen repossessed are excluded.

Past Pue Finance Recefvables by Class
The following tables summarize the aging of finance reccivables by class:

March 31, 2006

ik Days or
- 59 i - 8% W) Days or Gireater Past

Diys Diavs Gireater Tolal Past Total Finance  Due and

Pasi Dee Pasi Dee Past Due Chie Current Receivables Accruing
Rztail boan 5 R 1% 6l 8 774 8 9500 % S0.363 & s
Wholesale - - - * 9,262 9,262 -
Real estae - - - - 4,704 4.7 -
Warking capitl = = . = 1933 1.933 =
Tatal § 384 § i2 § [ 773 5 65489 % 6262 § 35

March 21, 2003

90 Days or
30 -59 60 -89 %) Days or Greater Past

Diys Diys Greater  Total Pasi Tolal Finance  Due and

Past Due  Past Duc  Pasi Due Dhec Current Reccivables  Accruing
Retail loan g 447 & o0 £ 51 8§ GIE S 49684 £ 50302 S iz
Commercial B 2 - 1o 5t 521 -
Wholesale - - . - 9236 9.226 -
Rizal estate = = - = 4665 4665 =
Working capital - - - - 1853 1853 -
Tolal § 475 § 102 £ 515 G2E 5 65010 £ G, 56T & 32
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 7 — Derivatives, Holdging Activitics and Intevest Expense

Derivative Instroments

Owr liabilities consist mainly of fixed and Nogime rate debt, denominmted in varous currencies, which we issoe m the
global capial markess, while our assets consist primarily of US. dollar denominmed, fixed raie receivables. We emer imo
interest rafe swiaps, interest rate Noors, interest rate caps and foreign cumency swaps 1o bedge the inlerest mie and forcign
cumency risks thai resull from the diffevem clamciensiics of our asseis and labilives, Our use of derivaive irasaciions is
miended 1o redwce lomg-term Nuciuations i the fir value of assets and liabilitics coused by market movements. All of our
derivitive activities are authorized and monitored by our management and our Asset-Liability Comminge, which provides a
framework for financind controls and govemance to manage marke! nsk.

Creadlt Rivk Related Confingent Featnres

Our derivative contracts are geverned by Intemational Swaps and Derivatives Association (“1SDA™) Master

Agreements, Substantially all of these ISDA Masier Agrecments conlain reciprocal rtings wriggers providing either pany
with an option 1o termunate the agreement ot market value in the event of o ratings downgrade of the other party below a
specified threshold. As of March 31, 2006, we have daily valuation and collateral exchange ammangemenis with all of our
counterparties. Our collateral agreements with substaitially all our counterparties in¢lude o sero ilireshald, full
collatcralization ammangement. However, due 1o the time requined 1o maove collateral, there may be a delay of up (o onc day
Between the exchnge of collaeral and (s valuation ol our derivatives,

The aggregate fair vialue of denvative instniments that contain credil nisk related contingent feamures. thal were ina nel

It liny posation i March 31, 2016 was 87 million, exchding adjustieents made for our awh non-perfomncg

risk. However, we would not be required 1o posi additional collateral io the coumterpanies with whom we were in a net
liabsiliny position i March 31, 2006 40 our credit ratings were to decling, since we fully collameralize without regard 1o credit
rings with these counterpariies.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 7 — Derivatives, Hodging Activitics and Interest Expense (Continoned

Derivartive Activify Inrpaet on Fimancial Stotenrenis

The following mbles show the Tnancial statement line item ad amount of our derivative assets and liakilities that are
repaned in the Consolldaved Balance Sheet:

March 31, 2016

Hedge accounting Nowhedge
derivatives accounting derivaives Total
Fair Fair Fair
Notioml  value  Noligmal villoe  Nobemal — value

(Hher assets;
Interest rate swaps ] - 5 - 519469 S 640 5 29460 5 64D
Intcrest rate Moors - - | 6T 4 1,670 4
Forcign currency swips i 39 4,337 190 4,701 120

Toaal § i 5 39 5 35485 % 934 £ 35840 £ 973
Counterpany netiing and collaieral held {15 )

Corrymg value of derivative

coniracts — Other assets ] R

Dhther Habilitcs:
Imberest rane swaps £ - 5 - % AR3RY % 475 S 68383 5 478
[nterest rate caps . - in - 0 -
Forgipn currency swips - - 5340 K35 0340 K15

Teual 14 - 5 - 577753 5 1310 S TS 5 130
Counterpanty netting and collier] posied (1.303)

Corrying vialue of denvative

conracts ~ Other liabitines ] 7

As of March 31, 2016, we held collateral of S320 mallion which offset dermeative asscts, and posied collateral of §718
mallion which offset dervative lisbilitics. ‘We also held excess collateral of $2 million which we did not use 10 offsel
derivative assers, and we posted excess collateral of 522 million which we did net use 1o offser derivative linbilites
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 7 — Derivatives, Hodging Activitics and Interest Expense (Continoned

March 31, 2015

Hedge accounting MNon-leedge
denivatives accounting derivimives Tatal
Fair Fuir Fair
Motional _ walue  Netional villue  Notenal _ value
(riber assets:
[nterest rate swaps £ 190 5 4 365 5 467 5 26739 5 4TI
Foreign currency swaps 271 24 3 193 1184 217
Touaal £ 461 5 28 S 27462 8 oo % 27921 8 GER
Counterpany neiting and collmer held (35}
Carrying value of denvative
contracts = Other asels 5 53
e —
iher liabilites:
Intercst rate swaps $ - % - % 64E52 % IBG 5 64851 8 M6
Interest rate caps - - 50 - 50 -
Forcign currency swips 251 43 12971 1.845 13222 1.ERR
Toaal L4 151 § 43 S 77THTR 5 23] S T7RI24 5 274
Counterpany netting and collmeral posied (2.154)
Crrrying value of denvative
contracts = Other labilines 5 el

As of Murch 31, 20135, we held collateral of $145 million which offsct derivative assces, and posted collateral of S 1,654
mallion which offser derivative liabilities. We also held excess collateral of S10 nullion which we did not use 10 ofTse1
derivilive assels, and we posted excess collateral of 52 million which we did nol wse 10 offsel derivative liabilities.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 7 — Derivatives, Hodging Activitics and Interest Expense (Continoned

The following whle summaniyes the componcnis of inlerest expense, mchading the locatson and amount of gains and losses
on derivative instmuoments and relsied hedged items, as reported in our Consolidated Statement of Income:

Yenrs Ended March 31,

2016 il %3 2014
Interest expense on debi 5 1L,}g S 1213 % 1,262
Interest imeome on hedge accounting dervatives {16} (43) (85)
Intersst incoime on nen-hedee accounting foreim currensy
SWIps () (147 {202
Interest expense on non-led ge accounting interest ralg swips 103 123 210
Imicrest expense on debt and derivatives, net 1,301 1146 (WEL
Loss on hedge accounting derivatives:
Inlerest rie swaps - 1% 20
Foreign ciamency swaps - X2 ®
Loss on hedge accoumting derividives - 141 28
Less hedged item; change in fair value of fixed raie debi {2) (1423 {31)
Ineffectivencss related io bedge acoounting derivatives 2 (1 (3]
Loss (gain) from foreign currency iransactions
and non-hedge accounting denvatives:
Loss (gain} on non-hedge accounting foreign currency
Iransactions 503 (2375 {45]
{iain) loss on non-hedge accounting foreign currency swips {573) 224K 185
(Ciain) loss on non-liedge accounting interest rale
swaps {92) {282) L]
Tolal interest expense 5 1,137 8 T 8 1,340

Interest expense on debi and derivatives represents net inlerest seitlements and changes in accruals. Gains and losses from
hedge accounting derivadives and forcign cyerrency iransactions cxclude net micrest seitlements and changes in

aceruals. Cash Mows astociated with hedge accomiling, non-hedge accountmp, and de-desijmmted dervalives are reporied
in Net cash provided by operating activitics in our Statement of Cash Flows

The relative fair value albecation of derivatve credit vialue adjusiments for counterpany and non-performance credit risk
‘within inicrest expense is nod significant for the years ended March 31, 20016, 2005 and 20014, as we fully collateralize our

derivintives without regand 1o credin rinings,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)
Note 8 — Oither Assets aml Oiher Liabilitics
Oiher asseis and onher Habilines constsied of the following:

Murch 11, March 31,
6 2005

Diher asseis:

Motes receivable from affiliates 5 L177 § 1,154
Used vehicles held for sale £ 4 1838
Deferred charges 131 122
[ncome taxes receivable 31 174
Derivative assets GE 53
Onlicr assels 622 56l
Toial other asscts ] 2348 § 2232
iber labilivics:

Unearned insurmnee premiums md cairel revenucs $ 1985 & 1.825
Derivative labilitics 7 20
Accounts payable and accrued expenses R R55
Deferred income 462 405
Oiler liabilities 192 | 3k
Total other liabilities 5 3368 % 1355
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)
Note 9 — Debt
Dbt and the rekated welghied average contrachinl inleresit raies are summarized as follows:

Weighted average
contractual nlerest rles

Murch 31, March 31, Murch a1, March 31,
il 2015 2016 2005
Commercial paper 5 26608 5 27 4MbG (.60 021 %
Unsecured notes and loans payable 52,856 52307 1.76% 1 6%
Secured notes and loans pavable 4, 1359 10837 0.91% [L60%
Carrying valug adjustnent 122 b}
Total debi 5 93,725 § 911,231 1.30% 1.22%

The commercial paper balance includes unamornized preminme ind discounts, As of March 31, 2016 our commercial
paper had o weirhied average remaiming nuturity of 83 days, while our notes wsd beans pavable mature on various dates
through fiscal 2047, Weighted aversge contractual interest rates are calculated based on original notional or par value
belore consideration of premium or discouni.

The carrying value of our unsecured nofes and loans pavable o Mareh 31, 2006 mcluded $17.% billion of unsecured
flosting rate debt with contractual inderest rates ranging from 0 percent to 3.1 percent and 335.1 Wallion of unsecured fixed
rite: debt with comraciual intercst rates ranging from (L8 percent io 9.4 percent. The carrying value of our unsccured notes
and loans payable at March 31, 2005 inchsded 5174 billion ol unsecured Noating rute deba with contractual fneres) rales
ranging from O percent to 3.3 percent and 3350 billion of unsecured Mxed rte deba with contractual interest raics ranging
from (0.8 percent 10 9.4 pereenil. Upon issuinge of fixed rde nobes, we geincrally elect 1o el inle intenest rale swaps 1o
converl fincd rate payvments on notes (o Nouing rle paancils,

Our wnsccured notes and loans payable contamn covenanis and conditions custonury m ransactions of (s mwre, including
negaiive pledge provisions, cross-defauli provisions and limitations on cenain consolidaiions, mergers and sales of
assets. W are currenthy in compliance with these covenanis and conditions.

Included in unsecured nodcs and loans payable are noies and loans denominated in various foreign currencics, unamonized
preminms and discounts and the ¢ffects of foreipn currency transaction gains and losses on non-hedged or de-designoted
foreign curreney denominated notes and loans payvable. At March 31, 2016 and 2015, the carrying values of these foreign
currency denominated notes payable were S13.1 ballion and $12.4 billion, respectively. Concurcent with il issuance of
these forcign curreney unsecwred noles, we entered indo cumrency swaps in the same notional amount to conver pon-US.
currency pavments to LLS. dollar dencminated pavinents,

Owr sceured notes and loans payable are depominated in U5, dollars and consist of both fixed and variable rate debt with
ingerest rates ranging from 0.5 percent w0 1.7 pereent a1 March 31, 2006 and 0.4 percent 10 1.5 percent i March 31,

2015, Secured notes and loans are issued by an-balance sheet secuntization trusts, as further discussed in Maote 10—
Variable Interest Entities. These notes are repayable only from collections on the underlving securitized retal finance
receivithles and the beneficinl inlerests in invesiments in opering leases and from related credit enhancemenis.

The carrving valise adjastment on debt represents the elfects of falr value adjistmens 1o deb in hedping relationships,
accrued redemption preminuns, iand the unnmonized fair valoe adjusiments on the hedged item for terminated fair value
ledge secounting relationships. The carrving value sdiustmsent on debt increased by 541 millbon ot March 31, 2016
compared 1o March 31, 20015 prumarily as a resuli of a weaker U5, dollar relative 1o certain other currencies in which our

hedzed deti is denominated,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)
Note 9 — Debt (Continued )

Schedubed matuntics of our debs partfolia are summanyed below, Actual repayment of secured debd will vary based on ihe
repayment activity on the related pledged assels.

Future

Years ending March 31, debi malurities

7 g 47 521
1% 16, 164
2009 9745
i 5,163
2l L
Thereafter 8524
Tolal dely 5 93,725
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Note 10 — Variahle Interest Entitics
Cenrsndivated Vorsable fnterest Entities

We use one or more special purpose cilitics that are considered Variable Interest Entities to issee assei-backed securities 1o
ihird pariy bank-sponsored assei-backed securlibzmion vehicles and o invesiors in seeuritizaion imansactions. The
securities isswed by (hese VIEs are backed by the cash Mows related fo retail finance reccivables and beneficial mierests i
Invesinenis in operaiing leases (“Securitieed Asses™). 'We hold variable interesis in ihe YIEs thai could potentially be
significant to the ¥IEs. We determined that we are the primary beneficiary of the sccuritization trusts because (1) our
servicing responsibilitics for the Securiiaed Assets give us the power 1o direct the activities tat most significantly impact
ihe performance of the VI1Es, and {i1) our variable interests in the W1Es give us the obligation (o absorb losses and the nght
tov receive residieal refums that could potentially be significan.

The following tbles show the kssets and liabilites related 1o our VIE securitization rransactions thm were included in our
financial statements:

March 31, 2016
WIE Asseis VIE Liabilities
Girgss Met
Restricied  Securtized  Securitized Other Orher
Ciish Assers Assels Aszels Db Lizibilitics
Felail finance receivables 5 HSF OS5 1433 5 140M0 3 i 5 12449 5 4
Investmenis in aperating leases 136 1.3 2,504 TH 1 6H) I
Todal 3 OB 5 17,707 § 16634 5 L 14,139 § 5

March 31, M1 3

VIE Assels VIE Liahilities
Giross Met
Restricted  Sceunitized  Securitized Oeher nher
Cash Assets Assels Assels Dbt Liabilitics
Retail finmnce receivables 5 P 1,682 § 11,509 S 4 5 DURD S 3
Invesiments in operating leases 54 1,571 1,193 I 137 -
Total 5 TR % I?-:E 5 12702 § 2 & 10837 § 3

Resricted Cash showm in the 1able above represents collections from the wederlying Securitized Assets and conlain reserve
deposits beld by TMOC for the VIEs and is icluded o5 part of Regtiricted cash on our Consolidated Balanee Sheel. Gross
Securitized Asseis represend finance receivables and beneficial inberests in investmients in operating leases securitized for
the asset-backed securities issieed. Mot Securitized Assels are presenied net of deferred fees and cosis, deferred incarme,
accumulated deprecimtion and the allowance for credit losses. Oiher Assels represent used vehicles held-lor-sale that were
repoasessed by ar refurmed 10 TMOC for the benelin ofihe VIES. The relased dela af these consalidated VIES is presented
net of 51264 million and $1,275 million of securities retined by TMOC w0 March 31, 2006 and 2015, respectively. Other
Liabilinies represems acerued dnterest on (he debi of the consolidated VIEs.

The asseis of the VIEs und the resiricted cash hield by TMOC serve as the sole source of repavment for ihe asset-backed
securbiies issued by these cntitles, Tivestors in tlie notes issued by the VIEs do not have recourse 1o us or our ailier assets,
with the exception of customary represeniation and warmniy repurchase provisions and indemmnities.

As the primary beneficiary of these entitics, we are exposed 1o credit, residual value, interest rate, and prepayment risk
from the Secunitized Assets in the VIEs, However, our exposure 1o these risks did not change as a result of the transfer of
the asscts 1o the VIEs, We may also be cxposed 1o interest rate risk arsing from the secured mores issucd by the VIES.

In addition, we entered into interest mate swaps with cortuin special purpose entities that ssue vanable rate debt. Under the
terms of these swaps, the special purpose entities ire obligated 1o pay TMCC o fixed rate of inerest on cenain paymen
dates m exchange for recerving n Noating rie of merest on notonal amounts equal to the outstanding balance of the
secured debt. This amangement enables ihe special purpose entilies to mitigate the interest rate nisk inherent in issuing
variable rate debt that is secured by fixed rite Securitized Assets.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 10 — Variahle Interest Entities (Continoed

The iransfers of the Sccuritized Assets o the specal purpose entilics i our secuntizalions are considered o be sales for
legnl purposes. However, the Securitized Asseis and the related debt remain an our Consolidated Balance Sheet. 'We
recagniee Mnancing revenue o 1he Securitiecd Assels and inerest expense on (e secured debi issued by the special
purpose entitics. Wi also maintain an allowance for credit losses on the Securitized Assets 10 cover estimated probable
credil losses using a methodelogy consistent with bl used for our son-secunitioed assel porifolio, The interest male swaps
between TMOC and the special purpose entitics are considered intercompany transactions and therefore are eliminated i
our consolidated Mnancial statements.

Now-consolidated Variable Inferest Entities

We provide lending io Toyota and Lexus dealers through the Toyota Diealer Investment Group®s Dealer Capiial Program
{TRIG Program™) operated by our affiliate TMS, which has an equity interest in these dealerships. Dealers panticipating
in thiz program have been detcrmined 16 be VIEs, We do not consalidate the dealerships in this progmn as wie are ngd the
primary beneficiory and any exposure o loss is limited to the imount of the credit facility. At March 31, 2006 and 2015,
amounts due from these dealers under the TDIG Program that are classified as Finance receivables, net in the Consolidyed
Balance Sheet and revenues received duning fiscal 2006, 2015 and 2014 were not significant.

We also have other kending relationships which have been determined 1o be VIEs, bul these relationships are not

consalidated a5 we are nod (the primary beoeliciary. Amounts dog under these relatonships as of Mareh 31, 2006 and 2015
weTe nol significant
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 11 — Liguidity Facilitics and Letters of Credit

For additsanal hquidity purposcs, we maimtain syndicmed bank credin fcilines with certain banks,

Fied Ihry Credit Agreement, Theee Year Credit Agreement and Five Vear Credit Agrecmest

In Movember 2005, TMOC, Toveda Credin de Puerio Rico Corp, ("TCPR™ ) and ciher Tovor aililioes entered imto o 55,0
hilliom 364 day syndicated bhank credit facility, a 35.0 billion three year syndicated bank credit facility and a 5.0 billion
five year syndhicated bank credit facility, expiring in fiscal 2017, 20019, and 2021, respectively,

The ability to make draws is subject 1o covenants and conditions customary in ransactions of s nanare, mchading
negilive pledge provisions, cross-default proviskons and limitmions on cenain consolidstions, mergers and sales of
assets. These agreements may be used for general corporate purposes and none were drawn upon as of March 31,

2006, We are currently in complinnee with te covenants and conditions of the credit agreements described above,

thther Unsecnred Credit Agreemenis

TMCC has cmered inte additional unsecured credit facilitics with variows banks, As of March 31, 2006, TMCC had
comnuitted bank credit facilities totaling $5.3 billion, of which 527 billion, $125 millien, $2.1 billion, and $375 million
manre in fiscal 2007, 2018, 2019, and 20200, respectively,

These credit agreements contam covenins and conditions custoneary m iransactions of this nature, including negative
pledge provisions, cross-default provisions and limitations on cenain consolidations, meergers and sales of assets. These
credn fcilitees were not drawn upon as of March 31, 2006 and 2015, We are currently in comphiance with the covenants
and conditions of the credit agreemenis described above.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)
Note 12 — Pension and Cither Benefit Plans

We are a panicipating emphover in cenain retirement and past-cmplayment healih care, life insurance, and ather benefits
sponsored by TMS, an afliliste. Cosis of each plan are generully allocated to us by TMS based on relative payroll cosis
assoctiied with paricipming or chigible emplovess ot TMCC as compared 1o the plan s a whole.

Defined Bemefir Plan

Prios so Jameary 1, 2005, our emplovess were generally eligible o participite in ihe Tovow Motor Sales, USAL, Ing,
Pension Plans sponsored by TMS conumencing on the first day of the momih foliowing hire and were vesied after 5 years of
contimeous employment. Elfective January 1, 2015, TMS-sponsored benefin pension plans were closed 1o cnpboyees first
cmiployed or eemploved on or after such date.

Benefits payable under this non-contributory defined benefit pension plan are based, zenerally, upon the cmployees’ years
of credited service (up to a maximam of 25 years), the highest avermge anminl conpensation (as delined n the plan) for any
60 consecutive monh period out of the Last 120 months of employment (the “Applicable Years™), and one-hall of cligible
bomes/gifl payments for the Applicable Years (recalculated to determine the anmual average of such amount), reduced by a
perceniage of the estimated amount of social security benefits,

Pension costs allocated o TMOC for our emplovess in the TMS pension plan were 511 million, 54 muthon and $15 million
for fiscal 2016, 2005 and 2ik14, respectively,

Defined Contribution Plan

Employees mecting coriain eligibility requirements, as defined in the plan documents, may pariscipate in the Toyota Motor
Sales Savings Plan sponsored by TMS, Under these plins, chgible employees may elect 1o comribuie between | percent
and 3 percent of their eligible pre-tax compensation, subject to federal tax regulation limits. We maich 66 273 cenis for
each dollar the participant comnbues, up o 6 percent of base pay. Paricipans are vested 25 percen each yvear with
respect 1o our contributions and are fully vested afler four years. The contributions are funded bi-weckly by payments to the
plans” administraver. Cerain employees hired on or aller January 1. 2005, may be eligible 1o recelve an anmally funded
Company contribution 1o the plans calculined based on their age and compensation,

TMOC enplover contnbutions o the TMS savings plan were $% malloo, 57 oillion and 57 muilleon for fsead 2006, 2005
and 20014, respectively.

(hher Post-Retirement Renefit Plan

Employees are generally eligible (o participate in ether posi-retirement benefits sponsored by TMS which provide certain
health cane and life insurance benelins 1o eligible retired emplaveess. In order o be eligible for these benefits, the employee

mmist retire with al least ten ywears of service and i some cases be of beast 55 years of age.

Oilser post-retircment beneli costs allocated 1o TMOC were 513 million, 313 million snd S16 million for fiscal 2006, 2015
and 2014, respectively.
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Note 13 — Income Tax Provision

The provision for imcome txes consisted of the fallowing

Wears ended March 51,

206 2015 2004
Current
Federal 5 35 (25) § (24)
Sime {31) {15 (3
Foreign 4 ki b
Tolal 49 {3l {19}
Deferred
Federal 4 [ Adlh
Sime 1 17 4
Foreign = {1y 2
Total 511 T 310
Provision for inconse taxes H 5E0 8 TH & 497

A reconctliation between the LS, federal sianiiory 1ax mte and 1he effective iax mate i as follows:

Years ended March 31,

Xila 005 Mild
Provision For income taxces al U5, federal siatutory tax ralc 15.0% 350% 350%
St o Bocal taxes (met of federal tis benefit) 32% 32% A%
Othser, net 0.2% (6.3 7% (1.4
Effective tax rate 15.4% I749% 36.7%

The amounts m Caher, net in the table above melude benefits from fuel cell credits for fscal 2006 and lederal plug<in and
electric vehicle credits for fiscal 2006, 2015, and 2004, offsct by adjusiments for the differences between the income fax
acerued in ihe prior vear as compared wiih the aciuzl lability on the income 1ax retums as fled.
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Note 13 — Income Tax Frovision (Continwed
Our net deferred income tax Habiliny consisted of e following deferred 1ax habilaties and assels:

Masch 31,
Milh 2005

Linbilitics:

Lense transactions 5 5T 8§ L)

State laxes 42 570

Mark-to-market of invesiments in marketable securnitics and derivatives ik6 092

Oihier 344 329
Dieferred tax liobilities 3 UREl & 9,767
Asspis:

Provision for credil and residual value losses 431 3%

Drefierred costs and fees 92 5%

Net operating loss and 1ax eredit corrvlorwands 10007 1615

Ciher 67 67
Delerred 1ax assels 1857 2268

Waluntion allowance {22} (20}
Net deferred nx assels 5 1865 S 1248
Net deferred income tax liabiliny! 5 20ln S 7519

I Balancw inclusdes deferned wx liabilities annbwtable v unrealized gain or loss included m aceunmuloied other comprehensive ineome o
lovss, nel of 5102 mallen and 5136 malinn st March 31, 2006 and 2001 5, respectively, The change i this defemred habality 1s not
imchuded in total deferred tax expense.

We hive deferred tix assets relaled 1o our cunialative fedenil net operating loss cerrylorwards of 3912 million and 51,435
mallion available at March 31, 2006 and 2015, respectively, The federal net operating loss carryforwiards will expine
beginning m fzcal 2029 through fiscal 2005, At March 31, 2006, we have a deferved tax asset of 567 million for state tax
net operaiing loss carryforwards which will cxpire in fiscal 2007 throwgh fscal 2036, Aj March 30, 2005, we had deferred
% ssets of S71 million for state tax net operating loss cormylorwards which will expire in fiscal 2006 throwgeh fiscal 2035,

At Maorch 31, 20016 and 2005, wie have deferred tax assets for federal and state aliemmtive fuel vehicle credits of 99 million
and 596 million, respectively. The delerred 1ax assets related 1o state tax net eperating losses and siate aliermative
minimum tax credits are reduced by a valuation allowance of $22 million ai March 31, 2016, The deferred wx asseis
redated 1o stale tax nel operating losses and chariiable contnbutions were reduced by a valuation allowance of 20 million
at March 31, 2015, The deternmination of the valuation allowance is based on Manngement's cstimate of future taxable
incar: durrig the regpective carmylorward periods. Apar froan the valmtion allowaice, we believe that the remimnig
delemed 1ax assels will be realieed in fall. We received a net inx refund of 575 million lor fiscal 20016 and made net lax
pavmenis of $143 million in [scal 2015,

On December 18, 2015, the Protecting Ameticans from Toax Hikes Act of 2005 (the “Act™) was enacted which extended
bomes depreciation and cerain ax crediss. The Impact of this Act & reflected In our federal tax loss and 1ax credin
ciumyforwards. Realization with respect 1o the federad tax loss and i credil camry forwarnds is dependent om geneniting
sulficient ivcome prior Lo expimatbon of U loss carryforwands, Although realizibon is oot assured, namigement believes i
15 meore likely thon not that the deferred tax asseis will be realiced. The amount of the delerred iax asscis considered
realizable could be rehiced i maiagemenil's cstintes chinge,

On October 1. 2015, TMOCC sold its commercial finance business to TICT . Pursuant 1o the sale agreement with TICE,
TMCC recognized o taxable gain that resulted in cusrent federal and state income 1ax expense of S50 million,
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Note 13 — Income Tax Frovision (Continwed

We have made an assention of permanenl remvestment of carmings Trom our foreign subsidinny; as a resoll, LS, faxes have
nol been provided for unremitied eamings of our foreign subsidiary. At March 31, 2016 and 201 5, these nnremitted
carmings wtaled $208 million and 5196 million, respecively. Dewerminetion of the amaount of e deferred nis lability is
not practicable, and accordingly no estimate of the unrecorded defierred tax liability is provided

Although teere are no foreseeable evenis causing repatriation of camings, possible examiples may include bui are not
limited 1o parent company capital teeds or exiting the business m the foreign country.

An March 31, 2006, we had an income 1ax payable of 511 million and a0 March 31, 2015, we had an income tax receivable
of 513 million, for our share of the income tax in those states where we filed consolidated or combined returmns with TMNA
and its subsidaorics, A1 March 31, 20106, we had an income tax payable of 52 million, and at March 31, 2005, we had an
incoms: fax recervable of $5 million, for federal and stale income tax from TMOC affibsted companies. Such TMOC
afilinted companics include TFSA, Toyota Financial Sivangs Bank (“TFSB”), and Toyota Financial Services Securitics
LUSA Corporation.

The guidance for the accouniing and reporiing for income taxes requires us 10 as5ess @x pesitions in cases where the
imterpretation of the tax law may be uncertain.

The change in wnrecognized i benefits are as follows:

March 31,
2006 s 2014

Balange at beginning of the vear £ - 8 G 5 T
Inereases related to positions taken during the

curreni year | - -
Decreases related 1o positions tken during the prior years - - i1y
Senlements - () -
Balance at end of vear 5 | 8 - 5 1]

Ar March 31, 2016, 2005 and 2014 approximately 51 million of the respective unrecogmized ax benelis wonld, if
recognized, have an effect on the effective tax mie. There are no pmounts remaining in the respective unnecognized (ax
benelits a1 March 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 that are related 1o tming maners, During fscal 2016, 51 million of (e
increase m unrecognized tax benefits had an effect on the effective tax mte. We do nol have any positions for which il is
reasonably possible that the ol amounts of unrecognized tax bencfits will significantly increase or decrease within §2
rchis.

We accruc imerest, ifapplicable, relaied 10 unceriain income tax positions in micresi expense. Statutory penaliics. if
applicable, accrued with respect 10 wcariin inoeme L positions are recognised as an addition (o the income x
liability, For gmch of Nscil 2006, 2005, ad 2004, less Qain 51 million was scerued for interest and no pemiltics were
accrued.

Taverelated Confingencies

A of March 31, 2006, we remain under RS exomination for fseal 2006 and 2015, The IRS cxamination for fscal 20014
wis concluded in the second quarter of fiscal 2006,
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Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencics

Cennmnifments aned Graraniees
We have entered into centain commitments and gunrantees for which the maximnom unfunded amounts are summarized in
1he table below:
March 31, March 31,
Hiln 2005

Commitmens:

Credit facilitics commiiments with deabers 1 1.I6E & 1,137

Mintmam lense commanments 15 il
Total commitments 1,223 L9

Cuaraniees of allilisie pollution control and solid waste disposal bonds 1M LKk
Total commatments and guiranioss 5 1323 % 1,297

Wholesale Mnancing is not considered to be o conractual commitment a5 the arangements are not binding arrangements
under which TMUC 1s requred to perform.

We are panty 1o a §5-vear lease agreement, which expires in 2018, with TMS for our headquaniers location in the TMS
Theadquariers complex in Torrmce, California.  Tolal rental expense, incheding payments lo affiliates, was 525 nullion, 526
mallban, and $25 million for fscal 2006, 2005, and 2014, respectively. Minimam lease comanitments in the table above
include 316 million and 523 million for facilities leases with affiliates at Morch 31, 2006 and 2015, respectively. At March
31, 2006, miniomem fipure comminments under lease agreements (o which we arg a kessee, including those under the TMS
lease, are os follows:

Future mimimmum

Years ending March 11, lease payments
07 ] 22
2R 17
2019 I+
2020 4
021 2
Therealter i
Toual 5 55
Cenramifmie s

We provide fixed and virmble rile workmg capital loans, revolving limes of credin. and real estate fimancing: to dealers and
various multi-franchise organizations refemred 1o as dealer groups Tor Bacilities constructson and refurbishmen, working
capital requirements, real estate parchases, busmess acquistions and other genernl busingss purposes.  These loans ane
typically secured with liens on real estnie, vehicle inventory, and/or other dealership asseis, ss appropriaie, and may be
puaranteed by individual or corporate guaranizes of aiTiliasted dealers, dealer groups, or dealer principals. Although the
lpans are typicplly collatcralized or guaramiced, the value of the underiying colkaieral or guaranices may not be sufTicicn 10
cover our exposure uder such agrecmients. Our pricing reflecis warkel conditbons, the competitive enviremen, ihe level
of suppon dealers provide our retail, lease and insarance business and the credil worthiness of each deaber, Amounts drawn
inbider Usese facalitics dre reviewed for collectabibity on a quinerdy basis, i conjunction with our ¢valuation of the
allewance for credit losses.

On April 28, 2004, the Company anmoumeed that our corporale headaquarters will move froan Tormnce, California to Plano,
Texas beginning in 2017 as part of TMC s planmed consolidation of iis three Morih American headquaners for
manufacturing, sales and marketing to o single new beadduanters falny, To dine, the Comspany has nol meurred
significant cosis related 1o employee relocation, lease lermination or other related relocation expenses as a result of this
planned headquariers move. These moving costs are currently estimated to be approxinately 5120 million and will be
expensed as incurred over the next several vears, The moving costs incumed 1o fiscal 2016 were not significant.
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Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencics (Continoed

Cenarantees and (ther Conlingemcies

TMCC has guaranieed bond obligations wotaling S100 million in principal that were issued by Putnam County, West
Virginka and Gitson County, Indiana 1o finance te construciion of peliution contrel ficilinies at manwefaciuring plans of
ceriain TMOC affiliates. The bonds mature in the following [scal years ending March 31; 2028 - 520 million; 2029 - 550
el b 2030 = S10 imillhon; 2031 = S100millloa: and 2032 - $10 million. TMOC would be required 1o perfonm under the
guwarantees in the event of non-payment on the bonds and other related obligntions. TMCC is entitked 1o reimbursement by
the affiliates for any amounts gaid, TMOC receives an anmiial fee of 578 thousand for guaranseeing such

payments. TMCOC has not been required 1o perform under any of these affilive bond guarantees as of March 31, 2006 and
s,

Indemmnification

In the ordinary course of business, we enicr into agrecments containing indemnification provisions sundard in the indusiry
reloted 10 several iypes of trunsactions, including, but not limited (o, debrt funding, derivatives. securitizniion transac tons,
and our vendor and supplicr agreements. Performance under these indemnitics would oecur wpon a breach of the
represenialions, warrantics oF covenmiis made or wiven, or i thard parly ¢laim. In addition, we have agreed in certain debt
and derivative issuances, and subject 1o cerain exceplions, (o gross-up paymicnis due to third paries in the cvent that
withhaldhng tax 15 imposed on such payments. In addinon, certain of our funding arrangemems may require us 1o pay
lenders for increased costs due to certain changes in Bws or repnlntions, Due 1o the difficulty in predicting evends which
could cause o breach of the indemmification provizions or Ingger a prost-up or ather payment obligation, we ane nol able to
estimile our maximum exposure to fwnme payments thal could result from claims made under such provisions. We have
not made wry muterial payments in the past as a resull of these provisions, and as of March 31, 2016, we determined that 1
is noi probable that we will be required to make any material paymenis in e fuhme. As of March 31, 2016 and 2015, no
amoints ive been recorded under these imdemai ficition provisions.

Litigation and Coover tad Procevdings

Various legal actions, governmental procecdings and other claims are pending or may be instituted or asseried in the fiture
against us with respect o maiers arising in the ordinary course of business, Cemain of these actions are of purport o be
clnss action suits, seeking sizcable damages and/or changes in our business operations, policies and practices., Centain of
these aictions are similar 1o swits that have been flted against sber fnancial instinrions and capuive finance companics, We
perfonm perodic reviews of pending claims and ecteons Lo delennine e probabality of adverse verdicts and resulting
amouins of Hability, We cstablish sccruals for legal cladms when payments associated witl the clivms become probalble
and the costs can be reasonably estimated. When we are able, we also determine estimates of reasonably possible loss or
range of loss, whether in excess of any related acerued liability or where there is no accrued liabdlity, Given the inherem
uncertainly associated with begal matters, the actual costs of resolving legal claimes and associnted cosis of defense may be
subsiantially higher or lower than the amounts for which accmials have been established. Based en available information
and established accruals, we do not believe it 15 reasonobly possable that the results of these procecdings, either individually
or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on owr consolidated lrancial condition or resulis of operations.

We hive received a request for documents and information from he New York Staie Depaniment of Financial Services
relaing to-our lending practices (incheding fuir lending), and a request for documents and information pursuant 1o a civil
imvestigative demand from the Commonwealth of Massachusetis Oifice of the Altormey General relating 1o our linancing of
paraniced mfo proftection inswmance products on retail contracts. We are cooperating with these requests, bal are unablz 1o
predhiet ther oulcomse Fhven their prelimniry stilus.
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Note 15 — Related Party Transactions

The tables bebow summarize amounts included i oor Cansolidated Stement of Income and in our Consolidated Balanee
Sheet under varous relaied party agreemients or relationslips:

Yeurs Ended March 31,

2006 ol 24
Net finnncing revenoes:
Mumifacturers” subyvention support znd other revenes 5 1,5q15 § L% 8§ fad
Cngination costs paid 1o affilinies 5 in s i1y % -
Credii suppor fees imcurred % 91y % (kH) S {®2)
Interest and other expenses paid o allilioles 5 TEI -1 (2 5 (3)
Insurance earncd premiums and contraet revenues:
Affiliate insurance premiums and conirac] revenues £ 132 % 120 £ 131

Imvestments amil other income, net:

Gain on sale of commercial finance business 5 17 5 - 5§ -

Imterest camed on neies receivable from afMilinies 3 7T 8 4 % f

Oiler incoims from allilies 3 1 s s -
Expenses:

Shored services charges and other expenscs 5 47 5 i & il

Emplovee benellis expense L 1105 - 18

Insurance losses amd loss adjustment expenses 5 1 5 1 5
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Note 15 — Related Party Transactions (Continued )

March 11, March 31,
ol ROE
Asspls:
Investments in murketable securitics
[nwestments i affilies” commercial paper s - & 37
Fimance recelvables, net
Accoais receivalile from alfiliates 5 e s 33
Driveet linumce leise receivables from afTiliaes $ - & [
Moles receivable under home loan programs 5 9 5 11
Deferred retail origination costs paid to afTilistes. § I & 1
Dreferred retail subvention income from afTilines 5 (7)) § (R02)
Investments in operating leases, net
Leases to affiliates 5 2 5 7
Deferred lease origination cosis paid 1o afTilaes 3 1 % 1
Deeferred lease subvention income from affiliates 3 (1.057) & (950}
Dhher assets
Woics receivable from afTilimes 5 1177 & 1,154
Clier receivables from affiliags $ 7 5 6
Subvention support receivable from affiluaes 5 121§ 126
Liabsilities:
Oubier labilivies
Usearned affiliane insurance peemiums and contrmsl reveiiies $ 178§ 5
Accouns payible o afTilinies 5 M5 136
Modes payable to affiliates 5 bl - 3 24
Sharcholders Equity:
Stock-based compensation 5 2 5 2
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Note 15 — Related Party Transactions (Continued )
Financing Support Arrangements with Affiliates

TMCC 15 panty 1o a credit support agreemend with TFSC (the “TMOCC Credil Support Agreement”™). The TMOC Credit
Suppon Agreemien requires TFSC o maintain cemain owmership, net wonth maimenance, and deta service provisions in
respect o TMOC, bat is not a puarantee by TFSC of any securitics or obligations of TMOC, In conjunction with this credit
support agreement, TMOC las agreed 1o pay TFSC a semi-unnal fee bised on a fixed ruie applied o ithe weighied average
oulstanding amount of securitics entitled 10 credit support. Credit support foes incurred ander this agrecmient were 591
inllion, S4EE million, and 582 million for scal 2006, 2005, and 2014, respectively,

TCPR is the beneficiary of a credit support ngreement with TFSC contmning provisions similar 1o the TMOC Credil
Support Agreement described above

In addition, TMCC recaives and provides fnancing suppon from TFSC and other afMiliates m the form of promissory notes,
conduit finance agreements and virious loan and credin facility agreements. Total financing suppont received and provided,
along with the amouns curmenily outstanding under those agreements, is summarized below, All forcign currensy anwums
have been iranslated ai the exchange rates in effect as of March 31, 20146,

Financing Suppert Previded by Parent awd Affiliates famonnts in ol lionsh:

Amounts sutstandimg (LS a

Murch 31, March 31,

AdTiliate Fimancing available to TMCC b6 s
Tovota Credit Canada Inc. CAD L5000 5 - 5 -
Tovota Motor Finace (Netherlands) B.Y, Euro 1.0 - -
Toyola Finpncial Services Americas Corporation UsD iy 12 24
Tovota Fininge Australin Limited UsD 1.0 - -
Tovota Financlal Services Securitles USA

Corporution uso 15 ] =
Total 8 LI 24

Financing Support Provided te Parcst and Affiliaies famonrnts i mdifans;

Amounts outstanding (LIS at

Financing made available by Mnrch 31, Manch 31,

AfTiliineg TMCC M6 215

Toyota Financial Savings Bank UsD 400 5 - 8 25
Toyola Credit Canda Tnc. CAD 2,500 el ] -
Tovota Motor Finance (Netherlands) BV, Euro 1.000) a6l T4
Tovoia Financial Services Americas Corposation UsD i - -
Tovola Financial Services Mexico, S A de C V. usD 500 = =
Banco Toyota do Brasil UsD 1] 58 Kl
Toyom Finance Ausiralia Limated LS [RLE R E1L 1]
Tolal 5 1177 § 1,184
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Note 15 — Related Party Transactions (Continued )

{ i Famaneniny Supyrort Provicled fo Affiliotes

TMOC provides home loans to ceriain employees. In nddition, we also provide home equity advances through
a relocaion provider 1o ceraln employees relocaing 10 Texas, TMCC executive ofMicers and direciors are not
cligible for the hame loan or bome equity advance progrums.

TMOC provides wholesale Mmncing. real estate and working capital beans 10 certain dealerships (i were
consolidated with another affiliate under the accounting guidance for variable interest entites. TMOC alse
pays these dealers onigination focs, These costs represemt direct cosis incurred in connection with the
sequisition of retail and lease contracts, including incentive and rate participation.

TMCC has guaranteed the payments of principal and interest with respect 1o the bonds of manufacturing
[mcalitics of certmin affilintes. The nature, business purpose, and amounts of these punrantees are described in
Noie 14 - Comanitments and Contingencies,

TMOC and TFSE are parties (o o master paricipation agrecment pursuant 1o which TMOC agreed 1o purchase
up to S60 million per year of resideminl morgage loans originated by TFSE that meet specified credin
underwriting guidelines, nod 1o exceed $150 million over a three year period. At March 31, 2006 and 2015,
there were 537 million and 347 million, respectively, in loan panicipations outstanding that had been
purchased by TMOC under this agreemend.

Shared Service Arrangements with AfMliates
TMCC is subject 10 the following shnmed service agresieine:

TMOC and TCPR incur costs under varions shared service agreements with our affilintes, Services provided
by affilistes under the shared service amangement include marketing, wechnological and administrative
services, as well as services relmed to our finding and risk managemend activitics and our bank and investor
relutionships.

TMCC provides virnous services o our financial services affilinies, inchuding cenain adminsarative, sysicnis
il operational sugrpern.

TMCC provides various services 1o TFSB, including marketing, administrative, sysiems, and operational
suppor incxchange for TFSB making available certain Mnancial producis and services 10 TMOC s customers
urvd dealers meeting TFSB s credit stundards.

TMOC is a party (o expense reimbursement agreements with TFSB and TFSC related to costs incurred by
TMOC or these affiliates on behalf of the other party in connection with TMOC 's provision of services 1o tese
afliliates or the provision by these aifiliates of cenain financial products and services w our customers and
dealers in suppont of TMCC s customer lovalty strviegy and programs, and other brand and sales

support. TMOC is also party fo an expense reimbursement agrecmem wilh TFSA that reimbursed expenses
incurred by TFSA with respect 1o costs related to TFSB's credit card rewards program. TFSB sold its credit
card rewards panfolio in Ociober 2015 jind no credit eard reward program costs lave been incurred afler such
dale.
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Note 15 — Related Party Transactions (Continued )

Operational Support Arcangements with Affilianes

TMOC and TCPR provide vanous wholesale financing to dealers, which result in our having payables 1o TMS
and Toyota de Pueno Rico Corp (" TDPR™),

TMOC is party 1o a lease agreement with TMS Tor our headguariers location in the TMS headquaners comiplex
in Torrance, Californka. expiring in 2018, and our Customer Service Center locaed in Cedar Rapids, lowa,
expiring in 20019, The bease commiitments are described in Note 14 - Commitments and Contingencies.

Subvention suppan reccivable from aiflilates represem amounts due oo TMS ad other alfiliates in suppor
of retail and fease subvention programs offered by TMOC. Deferred subvention income from affiliates
represents the uncamed porion of amonnts received from these transactions, and manufsciurers” subvention
support and olher revenucs primarily represent the cormed portion of such amounis.

Leases vo affiliates represent the investment in opermting leases of vwehicles beased 1o affilinnes.

TMCC is a panticipating cmployer in cerain retirement, posiretiremen health care and lile insurance
sponsored by TMS. Sec MNote 12 - Pension and Other Benefit Plans for additional information. TMCC also
participates in shase-based compensation plans sponsored by TMC.

Affiliate insumance preminms and contract revenses primanly represent revenues from TMIS for administrative
services and various types of coverage provided 10 TMS and affiliates. This incledes contractual indemmniny
coverage and relaled administrutive services for TMS® centified pre-owned vehicle program and umbrella
linbality policy, TMIS provides umbselln liability insurance o TMS and aflilistes covenng cenain dollar valoc
layers of rigk above vamous primary or sell-imured relentions. Un all layers in which TMIS has provided
coverage, 9 percent of the nsk has been ceded iy variaas reinsurers. During fiscal 2002, TMIS began
providing propery deductible reimbarrsemient insurance 1o TMS and affilistes covering losses incurred under
their primary palicy,

Om October 1, 2015, we completed the sale of our commercial finamce business 1o TICF. As part of this
irsneaction, we emered inw an Expense Relmbursement Agreement with TECF relating 10 ofriain ¢xpenses
incurred by TMOC and a Transition Services Agreement relatig (o cerain post-close services 1o be provided
by TMCC 10 TICF,
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Note 16— ol Information

Our reportable segments inclide finance and insarance operations, Finance opermions include retail, leasing. and dealer
financing provided to suthorized dealers and their customers in the 1S, and Puerio Rico. Insurance operations are
performed by TMIS and its subsidiaries. The principal activivies of TMIS include marketing, imderwriting. wd claims
admimisiration for products that cover cenuin risks of deakers and their customers inthe U5, The finance and insurance
operations segment difermion peesenied below ieludes allocaed corporate expenses for the respective segmenls. The
accounting policies of the operating sepments are the same as those described in Note | = Swnmary of Significant
Accouniing Policies.

Finamgial information for our reportable operatng segments i1s sumnmnzed as follows:

Ycar ended March 31, 20016

Finance Insurance  Intercompany
operaligns  operaliss  eliminations Tol

Total financing revemses 5 Q403 5 - % - 5 Q403
Insurance eamed premiums and coniracl revenes - Y . T
Investment and oiher income, net 494 65 - 164
Guin on sale of commercial finance business 197 - - 197
Total gross revenues LR T4 - 10483
Laess:

Depreciation on operating leases 5,904 . . 5914

Imlerest expense 1,137 - - 1,137

Provision fior credin losses 441 - - 441

Operating and adminisrat ve expenses 909 252 - 1.161

Insurince losses and loss pdjustment expenses - 318 - s

Provision for income taxes 500 79 - 580
Net income 5 797 & 135 3 - 5 932
Tolal assets § 111627 § 4,161 % (1.065) & 114,723

130
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tolal financing revenues

Insursnce eamed premiums and contract revemies
Invesiment and other inoome, net

Total gross revenues

Less:
Depreciaion on operaiimg 1eases
Tnlerest cxpense
Prowvision for credit losses
Chperating and administrative expenses
Tisurance losses pvl loss adjustinenl expenzes
Proviston for income Lixes

MNet income

Tolal assets

Tolal financing revenues

Insurance camed premivms and confract reveniscs
Invesiment and other ingome, net

Tolal gross revenues

Less:
Dieprecimion on operating leascs.
Inlerest expense
Provision for credit losses
Operating and adminisirative expenses
Tnsurance losses and loss pdjustment expenses
Provision for income nixes

Net income

Tolal assets

(Dalkars m millions)

“ear gnded March 31, 2013

Finance Insuranee  Iniercompany
operations  operations eliminations Toul
5 310 5 - 5 . £310
- G38 . 638
B9 105 - 194
B399 T43 - o142
4557 4457
736 - - T3
11 - - el
R2% 21 - 1,46
- 269 . 268
635 4 - 9
5 1,038 § 159 % - % 1,197
5l 65T S 1R 5 {919} §  rr 625
Wear ended March 31, 2004
Finance Insurance  Inlercompary
operations  operabins  eliminations Total
5 TATl & 1 26 3 1397
- 593 126} 567
EL] 37 - 135
7,460 030 . & (114
4,002 - - 4,002
I, 340 - - 1,340
170 . . 170
T6HT 198 . 5
- 258 - 258
437 b - 497
5 T4 S 14 s - 8 HAT
S PIIT 5 378 % {725} § 102,740

131
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dalkars m millions)

Note 17 — Selecied Croacterly Financial Data (Unaodited

Firsi Second Third Fenrih
Ciarter (uarier Cuarier uarier

Year ended March 3, 2006z

Tolal financing revenues 3 2355 S 23513 % 2376 § 2419
Depreciation on operating leascs 1,360 LAdG 1,503 1605
Interest expense 0% 2ind 1k 148
Nt financing revenues 38T T 1M G615
Oiler wonwe 212 192 248 21
Guin on sale of commercial finunce business - - 197 -
Prowision for credi losses 45 105 128 163
Expenses 149 s 61 404
Income before income Lxes 0% 426 552 £l ]
Provision for income 1axes 70 143 210 139
Net income 5 135 3 265 5 342 5 15
Year enided March 31, 2000 52

Tolal financing revenucs 5 Lahil % 2057 8 2112 % LRI
Diepreciation on operading leascs 111 1116 1248 1313
Intercst cxponse 130 215 161 230
et financing revenues Tin G TH3 638
Onher income I%5 e 21 203
Proncision For credil losses ix 9 113 A%
Expenses iny 3 320 363
Incone belore income tises 577 46T 492 300
Prowision for income 1axes 213 176 185 155
et income 5 ind S 20 3 nT 5 235

Other income is comprised of nsumnee camed premiums and contraol revenues as well as net investiment and other
income. Expenses include operating and adiministrtive expenses as well as msurince bosses and loss adjustment expenses.

132
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OooooOodd
)
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
( )| 18,583,653 | 22,064,192 | 25,601,911 | 27,234,521 | 28,403,118
( ) 432,873 1,403,649 2,441,080 2,892,828 2,983,381
( ) 283,559 962,163 1,823,119 2,173,338 2,312,694
( ) 341,694 1,934,156 2,892,501 3,294,275 1,517,486
( )| 11,066,478 | 12,772,856 | 15,218,987 | 17,647,329 | 18,088,186
( )| 30,650,965 | 35,483,317 | 41,437,473 | 47,729,830 | 47,427,597
() 3,331.51 3,835.30 4,564.74 5,334.96 5,513.08
() 90.21 303.82 575.30 688.02 741.36
() 90.20 303.78 574.92 687.66 735.36
() 34.4 34.2 34.9 35.2 35.3
() 2.7 8.5 13.7 13.9 13.8
() 39.6 16.0 10.1 12.2 8.0
( ) 1,452,435 2,451,316 3,646,035 3,685,753 4,460,857
( ) 1,442,658 3,027,312 4,336,248 3,813,490 3,182,544
( ) 355,347 477,242 919,480 306,045 423,571
( ) 1,679,200 1,718,297 2,041,170 2,284,557 2,939,428
) 325,905 333,498 338,875 344,109 348,877
1 [ 75,7571 [ 83,190] [ 85,778]| [ 85,848]| [ 86,843]]
)
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)
108 109 110 111 112
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
8,241,176 9,755,964 11,042,163 11,209,414 11,585,822
23,098 856,185 1,838,450 2,125,104 2,284,091
35,844 697,760 1,416,810 1,690,679 1,810,370
397,049 397,049 397,049 397,049 635,401
3,447,997 3,447,997 3,447,997 3,417,997 3,337,997
. _ _ _ 47,100
6,634,666 7,446,372 8,920,439 10,184,271 10,859,443
10,612,765 11,234,794 13,609,725 15,128,623 16,100,209
2,091.65 2,347.91 2,812.17 3,235.44 3,417.07
50 90 165 200 210
( ( 20) ( 30) ( 65) ( 75) ( 100)
_ _ — — 52
( ) =) ) ) ( 26)
11.40 220.33 447.09 535.22 581.08
11.40 220.31 446.81 534.95 575.64
62.4 66.2 65.5 67.3 67.4
0.5 9.9 17.3 17.8 17.2
313.1 22.1 13.0 15.7 10.2
438.5 40.8 36.9 37.4 36.1
69,148 68,978 68,240 70,037 72,721
[ [ 9,139 [ 9,320]| [ 9,571]| [ 9,947]| [ 10,371]
)

254/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TFS

255/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

256/326

@

24 25 26 27 28
1,090,010 1,154,673 1,403,819 1,645,393 1,880,183
295,708 306,692 297,528 367,586 330,190
181,999 196,610 193,690 235,090 232,719
166,343 356,376 291,338 383,235 82,594
1,154,539 1,416,493 1,707,831 2,091,538 2,173,667
12,872,858 | 15,812,602 | 18,595,330 | 22,079,002 | 21,379,657
728,062.36 | 892,304.96 | 1,077,281.39 | 1,319,596.49 | 1,372,219.52
115,886.48 |  125,189.61 | 123,330.69 | 149,691.36 | 148,181.83
8.9 8.9 9.1 9.4 10.1
16.8 15.5 12.5 12.5 11.0
8,376 8,848 9,130 9,463 9,670
(1,474) (1,448) (1,255) (1,380) (1,536)

( 21 25 13




EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
@
24 25 26 27 28
( 100,056 173,828 123,457 114,146 41,846
( 90,662 169,074 116,150 107,950 30,975
( 87,481 162,949 110,478 101,148 27,192
( 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525
() 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500
( 245,734 318,001 430,039 532,181 556,311
( 561,926 377,535 438,829 542,196 562,541
() 156,469.13 | 202,484.28 | 273,823.53 | 338,861.06 | 354,225.54
( ) 33,080 59,970 B B B
(33,080) (59,970)
() 55,703.02 |  103,756.33 70,345.90 64,405.56 17,314.84
() — — — — —
() 43.7 84.2 97.9 98.2 98.9
() 38.4 57.8 29.5 21.0 5.0
) — — — — —
() 59.4 57.8 — — —
) 88 88 89 87 86
(16) (15) (13) (14) a7

(

)
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)
635,401 100
)
(
16,500 100
Torrance, ( ) 100
California, U.S.A. 915,000 (100)
Torrance, ( ) 100
California, U.S.A. 10,000 (100)
Markham, ( ) 100
Ontario, Canada 60,000
( )
Cologne, Germany 30.000 100
Amsterdam, ( )
( ) Netherlands 908 100
Epsom, Surrey, ( ) 100
(UK) United Kingdom 104,500
St Leonards, ( )
New South Wales, 120.000 100
Australia ’
( 86.8
Bangkok, Thailand (0'1)
15,100 )
3,100,000 100
38
)
Sandton, Gauteng, ( ) 33.3
South Africa 4,695 (33.3)
( )
3,139,938 33.4
5
( )
(G
( )

10
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(€))
36
263
8,801 2,347
3,025 364 3,301 373
) 2,327 23
418 ( 723 ) 306
( 733 ) 309 (769 ) 2711 (739 )
1,501 37 229

2,947 2,305
1,902 493
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@
( ) )
1,381,013 1.3
12,681,213 1.6
1,207,957 2.8
3,813,834 7.6
19,084,019 2.8
)
@
( ) )
150,155 2.5
1,294,781 21.7
100,819 10.2
334,427 3.7
1,880,183 14.3
)
@
@
®)
*
®)
(©)
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17,819
€))
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4,304,113 100.0
4,304,113 100.0
()
@
D
2)
28 31
( )
)
1,726
943 | 14,812 442 | 16,198 (479)

)

(

)

268/326



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
3)
28 31
)
( ) )
3,147
(Torrance, 467 12,439 2,861 15,768 (602)
California, U.S.A.)
)
2,337
)
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( 28 29 31 )
1,932,309
17,627
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) Q)
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( )
( 27 31 ) ( 28 31 )
335,898 318,665
. 14,627,244 , 13,729,060
1,060,791 1,050,846
817,373 613,977
603,737 575,629
168,626 153,434
17,276,420 16,134,744
( , 3,938,744 , 4,304,113
9,546 9,337
3,948,290 4,313,450
33,505 33,967
378,436 490,775
414,245 391,713
792,682 882,489
4,774,478 5,229,907
28,103 15,005
22,079,002 21,379,657
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( )
27 31 ) ( 28 31 )

871,050 694,913
1,736,716 ) 1,792,594
2,038,224 1,847,214
3,870,436 3,623,684
1,047,171 1,018,183
9,563,600 8,976,591
6,159,815 6,022,555
3,123,609 , 3,082,854
1,058,557 1,054,867
81,880 69,120
10,423,863 10,229,398
19,987,463 19,205,989
78,525 78,525
159,900 159,900
1,653,419 1,886,139
1,891,845 2,124,564
32,866 22,369
2,306 4,280
145,408 3,855
180,581 30,506
19,112 18,597
2,091,538 2,173,667
22,079,002 21,379,657
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( )
( 26 ( 27

27 31 ) 28 31 )
1,645,393 1,880,183
945,370 1,186,034
700,022 694,148
361,054 391,600
338,968 302,547
2,427 _
4,916 4,643
20,024 21,914
2,275 2,060
29,643 28,618
505 133
— 396
520 446
1,025 976
367,586 330,190
— 26,483
— 26,483
367,586 356,673
40,702 47,617
90,902 74,096
131,604 121,713
235,981 234,960
891 2,240
235,090 232,719
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( )
( 26 ( 27
27 31 ) 28 31 )
235,981 234,960
5,781 10,496
48 1,296
139,790 140,500
1,632 2,666
147,253 152,366
383,235 82,594
380,555 82,644
2,679 50

282/326



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
26 27 31 )

( )

78,525 159,900 1,418,329 1,656,754

235,090 235,090

— — 235,090 235,090

78,525 159,900 1,653,419 1,891,845
27,085 2,563 5,466 35,115 15,961 1,707,831
235,090
5,781 257 139,941 145,465 3,151 148,616
5,781 257 139,941 145,465 3,151 383,707
32,866 2,306 145,408 180,581 19,112 2,091,538

27 28 31 )

( )

78,525 159,900 1,653,419 1,891,845

232,719 232,719

— — 232,719 232,719

78,525 159,900 1,886,139 2,124,564
32,866 2,306 145,408 180,581 19,112 2,091,538
232,719
10,497 1,974 141,552 150,075 515 150,590
10,497 1,974 141,552 150,075 515 82,128
22,369 4,280 3,855 30,506 18,597 2,173,667
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( 27 31 ) ( 28 31 )
973,364 1,006,884

« 27 31 ) ( 28 31 )
29,097 30,092
16,379 16,365
371 565
371 565
27 31 ) ( 28 31 )
2,407,997 2,577,699
40,688 32,306
12,740 11,957
2,461,426 2,621,962
27 31 ) 28 31 )
2,933,411 2,833,113
27 31 ) 28 31 )
1,822,487 2,099,786
144,729 290,872
27 31 ) 28 31 )
714,175 971,021
826,463 909,679
— 3,400
13,580 30,600
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( 27 31 ) ( 28 31 )
(

) 1,540,638 1,880,700

@
( 27 31 ) ( 28 31 )
1,691,619 1,946,229
C ) 144,729 290,872
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77,224 82,712
97,340 105,615
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
Toyota Motor Credit Corporation:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, shareholder's equity, and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Toyota Motor Credit Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “ Company”) at March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three yearsin the period ended March 31, 2016 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financia statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

/S/ PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
Los Angeles, California

June 2, 2016
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